
‭SAEC BOARD MEETING AGENDA‬
‭August 19, 2025, 8:00am – 9:30am‬

‭COS, Sequoias Room 1‬

‭Co-Chairs:  Brent Calvin and Yolanda Valdez‬

‭1.‬ ‭Opening Business‬

‭Call to Order‬

‭Establish Quorum‬

‭Welcome and Introductions‬

‭2.‬ ‭Approval of Minutes‬‭– May 6, 2025‬

‭SAEC Board Meeting Minutes 05.06.25.docx‬

‭3.‬ ‭Public Comment‬‭:‬

‭General‬‭public‬‭comment‬‭on‬‭any‬‭Consortium‬‭related‬‭topic‬‭may‬‭be‬‭heard‬‭at‬‭this‬‭time.‬
‭The‬ ‭Board‬ ‭asks‬ ‭that‬ ‭any‬ ‭public‬ ‭comment‬ ‭on‬ ‭an‬ ‭item‬ ‭listed‬ ‭on‬ ‭today’s‬ ‭agenda‬ ‭be‬
‭addressed‬ ‭at‬ ‭the‬ ‭time‬ ‭the‬ ‭item‬ ‭comes‬ ‭up‬ ‭for‬‭discussion‬‭by‬‭the‬‭Board.‬‭Pursuant‬‭to‬
‭SAEC‬ ‭Policy‬ ‭the‬ ‭Board‬ ‭may‬ ‭limit‬ ‭individual‬ ‭comments‬ ‭to‬ ‭no‬ ‭more‬ ‭3‬ ‭minutes‬ ‭and‬
‭individual topics to 20 minutes. Please begin your comments by stating your name.‬

‭4.‬ ‭Information items‬

‭4.1.‬ ‭SAEC Board Member Attendance and SAEC Attendance Policy Review‬
‭- John Werner, Executive Director, SAEC‬
‭4.1.1.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 4.1 SAEC Board Member Attendance and‬

‭SAEC Attendance Policy Review.docx‬
‭4.1.2.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 4.1 Supporting Document SAEC Board Member‬

‭Attendance and SAEC Attendance Policy Review.pdf‬

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1y8Hhc5cYGLIApRw41VWVoo-zt_eqnNEo/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=114736191070370070679&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1JozyyWuekrsp5tyuFzgYFR0a33FXBN_n/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1JozyyWuekrsp5tyuFzgYFR0a33FXBN_n/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aggePc68mLdW_QIFjJX35DG4PDz0LOJY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aggePc68mLdW_QIFjJX35DG4PDz0LOJY/view?usp=sharing


‭4.2.‬ ‭Sunrise SAEC State of the Consortium and Member Effectiveness Reports‬
‭- John Werner, Executive Director, SAEC‬
‭4.2.1.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 4.2 Sunrise SAEC State of the Consortium and‬

‭Member Effectiveness.docx‬

‭4.3.‬ ‭CAEP Technical Update‬‭- John Werner, Executive Director,‬‭SAEC‬
‭4.3.1.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 4.3 CAEP Technical Update.docx‬

‭5.‬ ‭Action Items‬

‭5.1.‬ ‭SAEC Annual Plan 2025/26‬‭- John Werner, Executive‬‭Director, SAEC‬
‭5.1.1.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.1 SAEC Annual Plan 2025.26‬
‭5.1.2.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.1 Supporting Document SAEC Annual Plan‬

‭25.26‬

‭5.2.‬ ‭SAEC Amended Fiscal Allocation 2025/26‬
‭- John Werner, Executive Director, SAEC‬
‭5.2.1.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.2 Amended SAEC Consortium Fiscal‬

‭Allocation 2024.25.docx‬
‭5.2.2.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.2 Supporting Document CAEP FY 2025-26‬

‭Final Consortium Allocations Memo‬
‭5.2.3.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.2 Supporting Document California Adult‬

‭Education Program (CAEP) 2025-26 Final Allocation Schedule‬

‭5.3.‬ ‭SAEC Amended Memorandum of Understanding 2025/28‬
‭- John Werner, Executive Director, SAEC‬
‭5.3.1.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.3 SAEC Amended Memorandum of‬

‭Understanding 2024.27‬
‭5.3.2.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.3 Supporting Document SAEC Amended‬

‭Memorandum of Understanding 2025.28‬

‭5.4.‬ ‭SAEC Kings County JTO Memorandum of Understanding 2025/28‬
‭- John Werner, Executive Director, SAEC‬
‭5.4.1.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.4 Memorandum of Understanding 2025.28‬
‭5.4.2.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.4 Supporting Document Cover Letter Kings‬

‭County Job Training Office Memorandum of Understanding‬
‭2025-2028 .pdf‬

‭5.4.3.‬ ‭Board Agenda Item 5.4 Supporting Document Kings County Job‬
‭Training Office Memorandum of Understanding 2025.28.pdf‬

‭6.‬ ‭Adjournment‬

‭6.1.‬ ‭Next Meeting:‬‭10/7/25 in person at COS, Sequoias Room‬‭1‬

‭(REMINDER: No meeting in September)‬

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Jkr04AbNt_aH70IVHIYz1V5SzNgwUvy3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Jkr04AbNt_aH70IVHIYz1V5SzNgwUvy3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Qro1-NzE0IfT4BGyO-EJThuXqHNJ3px3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Pf2MQw4ATEJIxAQTexp_munlFAOkjRtk/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1i4MEqNT_z3USgrsmY_c5pa-e0iJrlIMf/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1i4MEqNT_z3USgrsmY_c5pa-e0iJrlIMf/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XFioRzJ-fRnvZp0azvpUKEbIGQ2dS_U5/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XFioRzJ-fRnvZp0azvpUKEbIGQ2dS_U5/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1enIXm9Ot3f4DHB28ovbKG-SGpCcIrKNV/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1enIXm9Ot3f4DHB28ovbKG-SGpCcIrKNV/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rFdWSJLOKxyEs2TdUD1TLqDmJciSCZjU/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rFdWSJLOKxyEs2TdUD1TLqDmJciSCZjU/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15t7iRZtvVAInn0O1HARcC0febfHaA_FN/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15t7iRZtvVAInn0O1HARcC0febfHaA_FN/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FJWCYSSWuYkZG06eSiXYVeUYorIwCZKM/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=114736191070370070679&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FJWCYSSWuYkZG06eSiXYVeUYorIwCZKM/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=114736191070370070679&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n9owNrQn6M1y5j8SX0_7_7tp49JmYTMY/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17eN8OTIQFBSswb8Sq6bsrmp3r6ijevEe/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17eN8OTIQFBSswb8Sq6bsrmp3r6ijevEe/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17eN8OTIQFBSswb8Sq6bsrmp3r6ijevEe/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h059B-jKepbwFKea9jJeljaUVI8c-pXb/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h059B-jKepbwFKea9jJeljaUVI8c-pXb/view?usp=drive_link


‭SAEC Consortium Board Meeting Minutes‬
‭May 6, 2025, 8:00AM – 9:45AM‬

‭College of the Sequoias:  Sequoia Room 1‬
‭Co-Chairs:  Brent Calvin and Yolanda Valdez‬

‭In Attendance:‬
‭Brian‬‭Brazier,‬‭Corcoran‬‭Joint‬‭Unified‬‭School‬‭District;‬‭Carla‬‭Calhoun,‬‭CSET;‬‭Brent‬‭Calvin,‬‭College‬‭of‬‭the‬‭Sequoias;‬‭Liset‬‭Caudillo,‬‭Proteus;‬‭George‬
‭Eddy,‬ ‭Exeter‬ ‭Unified‬ ‭School‬ ‭District;‬ ‭Brian‬ ‭Griffin,‬ ‭Lindsay‬ ‭Unified‬ ‭School‬ ‭District;‬ ‭Victoria‬ ‭Guzman,‬ ‭Cutler-Orosi‬ ‭Adult‬ ‭School;‬ ‭LaDonna‬‭Jones,‬
‭Sequoias‬ ‭Adult‬ ‭Education‬ ‭Consortium;‬‭Heather‬‭Keran,‬‭Hanford‬‭Adult‬‭School;‬‭Amalia‬‭Lopez,‬‭Lindsay‬‭Adult‬‭School;‬‭Evette‬‭Lopez,‬‭Sequoias‬‭Adult‬
‭Education‬ ‭Consortium;‬ ‭Manuel‬ ‭Mendez,‬ ‭Farmersville‬ ‭Unified‬ ‭School‬ ‭District;‬ ‭Andre‬ ‭Pecina,‬ ‭Corcoran‬ ‭Unified‬ ‭School‬ ‭District;‬ ‭Adam‬ ‭Peck,‬
‭Workforce‬‭Investment‬‭Board;‬‭Victor‬‭Rosa,‬‭Hanford‬‭Joint‬‭Union‬‭High‬‭School;‬‭TJ‬‭Ryan,‬‭Woodlake‬‭Unified‬‭School‬‭District;‬‭Kirk‬‭Shrum,‬‭Visalia‬‭Unified‬
‭School‬‭District;‬‭Yolanda‬‭Valdez,‬‭Cutler-Orosi‬‭Joint‬‭Unified‬‭School‬‭District;‬‭Lucy‬‭Van‬‭Scyoc,‬‭Tulare‬‭Joint‬‭Union‬‭High‬‭School‬‭District;‬‭Arturo‬‭Villarreal,‬
‭Farmersville‬ ‭Adult‬ ‭School;‬ ‭Christine‬ ‭Wilson,‬ ‭Exeter‬ ‭Unified‬ ‭School‬ ‭District;‬‭John‬‭Werner,‬‭Sequoias‬‭Adult‬‭Education‬‭Consortium;‬‭Krishna‬‭Adams,‬
‭Tulare Adult School‬

‭Discussion Topic‬ ‭Outcome‬ ‭Action‬
‭1‬ ‭Opening‬

‭Business‬

‭1.1‬ ‭Call to Order‬ ‭●‬ ‭Called to order by Brent Calvin at 8:00AM‬

‭1.2‬ ‭Establish Quorum‬ ‭●‬ ‭Quorum Established‬

‭1.3‬ ‭Welcome and‬
‭Introductions‬

‭●‬ ‭Krishna Adams was introduced from Tulare Joint Unified School District‬
‭⮚‬ ‭She will be starting as Director of Tulare Adult School on July 1,‬

‭2025‬
‭2‬ ‭Review and Approval‬

‭of Meeting Minutes‬
‭●‬ ‭Minutes from April 1, 2025‬ ‭●‬ ‭Motioned to approve minutes‬

‭by George Eddy, Exeter‬
‭Unified School District‬

‭●‬ ‭Seconded by Victor Rosa,‬
‭Hanford Joint Union High‬
‭School‬

‭●‬ ‭Vote:  All approved‬
‭None opposed‬
‭Motion Carried‬

‭3‬ ‭Public Comment‬ ‭●‬ ‭None‬

‭4‬ ‭Information Items‬



‭4.1‬ ‭CVR Simulation‬
‭Center Presentation‬
‭-‬‭Clay Epson,‬
‭President, HealthForce‬

‭●‬ ‭A presentation was given by Central Valley Regional Simulation.‬
‭⮚‬ ‭Mission: To positively impact lives through collaboration by‬

‭strengthening a diverse workforce and increasing access to‬
‭care.‬

‭▪‬ ‭Workforce Development‬
‭●‬ ‭Pathway Advisement: K-12, Colleges, Adult‬

‭Schools, Industry Partners‬
‭●‬ ‭Education: Junior Medical Academy, K-3, 4-6,‬

‭7-8, 9-12‬
‭⮚‬ ‭Vision: Establish a state-of-art simulation center that serves as a‬

‭hub for healthcare training, education, and professional‬
‭development in the Central Valley.‬

‭⮚‬ ‭Project Goals:‬
‭▪‬ ‭Address healthcare Workforce Shortage‬
‭▪‬ ‭Improve Patient care‬

‭⮚‬ ‭Catalyst Grant‬
‭▪‬ ‭HealthForce received grant funding from the San‬

‭Joaquin Jobs (S2J2) Initiative managed by the Central‬
‭Valley Community Foundation to support the planning of‬
‭this Central Valley Regional Simulation Center Project.‬

‭⮚‬ ‭HealthForce is seeking Partnerships from:‬
‭▪‬ ‭K-12 School Districts, Adult Education, Community‬

‭Colleges, Universities, Residencies, Hospitals, FQHCs,‬
‭Skilled Nursing Facilities, Private Practices‬

‭⮚‬ ‭Support the Planning in the following areas:‬
‭▪‬ ‭Steering, Facilities‬
‭▪‬ ‭Programming‬
‭▪‬ ‭IT/Technology Integration‬
‭▪‬ ‭Accreditation‬
‭▪‬ ‭Partnerships‬

‭5‬ ‭Action Items‬ ‭●‬ ‭Brent asked if anyone wanted to pull out individual action items for‬
‭discussion.‬

‭⮚‬ ‭No one did‬
‭5.1‬ ‭SAEC Report on‬

‭Governance 2025/26‬
‭-John Werner, SAEC‬

‭●‬ ‭SAEC Report on Consortium Governance Documents 2025/2026‬ ‭●‬ ‭Motioned to approve ALL‬
‭Action Items at one time‬
‭Victor Rosa, Hanford Joint‬
‭Union High School‬

‭●‬ ‭Seconded by Andre Pecina,‬
‭Corcoran Unified School‬
‭District‬



‭●‬ ‭Vote:  All approved‬
‭None opposed‬
‭Motion Carried‬

‭5.2‬ ‭SAEC Memorandum‬
‭of Understanding‬
‭(MOU) 2025/28‬
‭-John Werner, SAEC‬

‭●‬ ‭SAEC Memorandum of Understanding 2025/2028‬
‭⮚‬ ‭Your LEA board must approve it along with the SAEC Report on‬

‭Governance‬
‭⮚‬ ‭Member representative (Superintendent) and your Board‬

‭President sign document‬

‭●‬ ‭Motioned to approve ALL‬
‭Action Items at one time‬
‭Victor Rosa, Hanford Joint‬
‭Union High School‬

‭●‬ ‭Seconded by Andre Pecina,‬
‭Corcoran Unified School‬
‭District‬

‭●‬ ‭Vote:  All approved‬
‭None opposed‬
‭Motion Carried‬

‭5.3‬ ‭SAEC Fiscal‬
‭Allocation Declaration‬
‭(CFAD) 2025/26‬
‭-John Werner, SAEC‬

‭●‬ ‭SAEC Fiscal Allocation Declaration (CFAD) 2025/26‬
‭⮚‬ ‭Approval of CFAD commensurate with state fiscal budgeted‬

‭COLA‬

‭●‬ ‭Motioned to approve ALL‬
‭Action Items at one time‬
‭Victor Rosa, Hanford Joint‬
‭Union High School‬

‭●‬ ‭Seconded by Andre Pecina,‬
‭Corcoran Unified School‬
‭District‬

‭●‬ ‭Vote:  All approved‬
‭None opposed‬
‭Motion Carried‬

‭5.4‬ ‭SAEC Board Meeting‬
‭Calendar for 2025/26‬
‭-John Werner, SAEC‬

‭●‬ ‭SAEC Board Meeting Calendar for 2025/26‬ ‭●‬ ‭Motioned to approve ALL‬
‭Action Items at one time‬
‭Victor Rosa, Hanford Joint‬
‭Union High School‬

‭●‬ ‭Seconded by Andre Pecina,‬
‭Corcoran Unified School‬
‭District‬

‭●‬ ‭Vote:  All approved‬
‭None opposed‬
‭Motion Carried‬



‭6‬ ‭Adjournment &‬
‭Closing Remarks‬

‭●‬ ‭SAEC Office will email out SAEC Governance Docs and MOUs for‬
‭Local Board Approvals once COLA is finalized.‬

‭●‬ ‭SAEC 3 year plan will be sent out at the end of June in NOVA for‬
‭Superintendent approval.‬

‭●‬ ‭Next meeting 08/19/2025 at 8:00AM‬
‭⮚‬ ‭COS, Sequoias Room 1‬

‭●‬ ‭Meeting adjourned at 8:43AM‬

‭●‬ ‭Adjourned without a motion.‬



�����������	�
����	������
���
�������� �������
����������������������	��������������������� �	�����!��" "#���$%�&'&(����)� ���*"���#���"�����"������������������)� �+�,��-�����%��.��"��/��	���������0��0���	��1)� �+�,��-�����%��.��"��/��	����������00��2�	��1)� �+�,��-�����%��.��"��/��	���������0����
��	��1)� �+�,��-�����%��.��"��/��	���������345673�898:5��)� �;35<�=>?@A�BCDEC@�3FFCGA?GHC�?GA�;35<��3FFCGA?GHC�I>JKHL�MCNKCO��345673�;5<89P6��)��0"Q������RR�����S� ���!��R���������R#)�0"Q����������#������"���R���#T����U���#T��/��VT����"#���U����#T���� ������#T������	�#�"##���������������R#)�������	�#�"##���T��������=3<W4MPX67Y;XBB3MZ��)����������RQ������U��#������/�#��������.U��������������������������������R����� #����,�������������������U���������������������U����[��!����R�RQ������U��#������/�#���������#���Q��������������������������!���,�����������U���������\�/�����������RU���������!���"��#�������0�����"��#����,����������.��"��/���	���������V�������/��V���,���������������������0����[�������U�����"��#��"#��������]��U���,���Q��������!��R����V��,���� ���#������R�RQ������U��#������/���������������<P68M3<8�<̂ 3645;��)��
T���M5<PBB56757�3<89P6��)��
T���_9636<93:�9BI3<8��)��
T���3:946;�8P�;35<�9BI:5B568389P6�I:36̀���,���������������������\�/�����������RR�����#��V�����,������� "�����R����� #������������������V��,���,�����������RU��,��#�/��0���%����"���0���#%�����\�/��������	��"R�����



 

 

14. How will members join, leave, or be dismissed from the consortium? 

 

The Consortium will adhere to the membership guidelines as defined by education code, the SAEC Report on 

Governance Compliance of Rules and Procedures and the SAEC Memorandum of Understanding. 

 

Considerations for dismissal from the Consortium include: 

• The member no longer wishes to provide services consistent with the adult education plan; 

• The member cannot provide services that address the needs identified in the adult education plan; or 

• The member has been ineffective in providing services that address the needs identified in the adult 

education plan, and reasonable interventions have not resulted in improvement. 

 

In addition to the considerations specified in education code: 

• Regular attendance is expected at monthly Consortium meetings. Each designated Member 

representative is expected to attend every SAEC Board meeting.  

General SAEC Board Meeting Attendance: 

A member may miss not more than five (5) meetings in a fiscal year. After a 

third (3rd) absence, the SAEC Executive Director shall notify the Member 

Designee, the AEBG Program Monitor, and the SAEC Board Co-Chairs shall 

prepare a written notice detailing the SAEC governance rule regarding 

attendance, a record of the designee’s attendance, and corrective action. At a 

meeting of the fourth (4th) absence, the written notice shall be read into the 

official SAEC Board minutes as an information item and delivered via United 

States Postal Service to the Member Agency’s Governing Board and the AEBG 

Program Monitor with a Domestic Return Receipt. At a meeting of the fifth (5th) 

absence, the SAEC Board shall take official action to dismiss the Member Agency 

from the Consortium for Member ineffectiveness and failure to attend. The 

terms and conditions described above shall pertain to general SAEC Board 

meeting attendance in a fiscal year regardless of absence sequence or absences 

in series. 

 

Chronic or Consecutive Absenteeism:  

In the event that a Member designee is absent from four (4) or more 

consecutive SAEC Board meetings, the Member Agency will forfeit their 

participation and membership in the Consortium by default.  

Four (4) or more consecutive absences from SAEC Board meetings 

demonstrates that the Member Agency is not effective. Member effectiveness 

shall not be limited solely to SAEC Board meeting attendance. After the second 

(2nd) consecutive absence, the SAEC Executive Director shall notify the Member 

Designee, the AEBG Program Monitor, and the SAEC Board Co-Chairs shall 

prepare a written notice detailing the SAEC governance rule regarding 

attendance, a record of the designee’s attendance, and corrective action. At 

the meeting of the third (3rd) consecutive absence, the written notice shall be 

read into the official SAEC Board minutes as an information item and delivered 



 

 

via United States Postal Service to the Member Agency’s Governing Board and 

the AEBG Program Monitor with a Domestic Return Receipt. At the meeting of 

the fourth (4th) consecutive absence, the SAEC Board shall take official action to 

dismiss the Member Agency from the Consortium for Member ineffectiveness 

and failure to attend.  

● Dismissal from or admission to the Consortium shall be accomplished with a simple majority vote 

from the Consortium. 

● If the member initiates leaving the Consortium, SAEC will require the member’s Governing Board 

approval. 

● If the Consortium initiates dismissal, the Consortium will inform the member’s Superintendent and 

Governing Board and follow due process. 

● SAEC Members may be dismissed from SAEC for failure to demonstrate member effectiveness. 

● If the Consortium dismisses a Member, the Consortium Executive Direct shall notify the AEBG 

Project Monitor immediately. 

● A record of intervention steps and dismissal actions shall be kept in the official minutes of 

Consortium Board Meetings. 

● Dismissal from the Consortium is final and shall remain in effect for the remainder of the applicable 
or current 3 year planning period. 



�����������	�
����	������
���
�������� �������
����������������������	��������������������� �	�����!��" "#��$%&��'�(����)� ���*"���#���"�����"������������������)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������0��0���	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	����������00��2�	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������0����
��	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������345673�898:5��)� �;<=>?@A�;35B�;CDCA�EF�CGA�BE=@E>C?<H��D=I�JAHKA>�5FFALC?MA=A@@�NAOE>C@��345673�;5B89P6��)��0"Q������RR�����S� ���!��R���������R#)�0"Q����������#������"���R���#T����U���#T��/��VT����"#���U����#T���� ������#T������	�#�"##���������������R#)�������	�#�"##���T��������W3BX4NPY67Z;YJJ3N[��)��\]̂_̀̀ _̀̂ ��_̀��ab]��cdee��fc��]dgb��hif̂idj��k]dil��ab]��mnop��oq]gra_s]��t_i]gafi��hifs_u]v��ab]��mnop��\fdiu��w_ab��d��i]hfia��f̀��gf̀vfia_rj��]cc]ga_s]̀]vvx��yb_v��zmada]��fc��ab]��pf̀vfia_rj��{]hfia|��_v��cfeefw]u��}k��_̀u_s_urde��j]j}]i��]cc]ga_s]̀]vv��i]hfiav��abifr̂b��ab]��w_̀a]i��jf̀abvx��yb]��mnop��oq]gra_s]��t_i]gafi��w_ee��i]s_]w��ab_v��hifg]vv��d̀u��_̀~r_i]��w_ab��ab]��}fdiu��d}fra��vh]g_c_g��afh_gv��fi��_a]jv��ab]k��w_vb��af��v]]��duui]vv]u��_̀��abfv]��i]hfiavx����,��"���!����'�(��������PLCEKA>��������������������������!��,�����#����"R���U���&��+�,��-��������������������	���RU������U���&������
�/� ����#������-�����������!��,���� �����������R�����U���&���	�����6EMAHKA>������������!������"��&��"��������#�������AK><D>���������������������"��&�
���#�����"��&�2�#��������"�������3O>?��������������� ���!��,����*"���#&�"�������"��&�����R��#/������BP68N3B8�B�3645;��)��
T���N5BPJJ56757�3B89P6��)��
T����9636B93:�9J�3B8��)��
T���3:946;�8P�;35B�9J�:5J568389P6��:36����,�����������������������/�����������RR�����#��V�����,������� "�����R����� #������������������V��,���,�����������RU��,��#�/��0���&����"���0���#&�������/��������	��"R����



�����������	�
����	������
���
�������� �������
����������������������	��������������������� �	�����!��" "#��$%&�'(')����*� ���+"���#���"�����"������������������*� �,�-��.�����&��/��"��0��	���������1��1���	��2*� �,�-��.�����&��/��"��0��	����������11��3�	��2*� �,�-��.�����&��/��"��0��	���������1����
��	��2*� �,�-��.�����&��/��"��0��	���������456784�9:9;6��*� �<=>?@ABC?=�4DE>F�6DEG=F?AC�HBAIB=J�9KGLC?G=>��MND=FK��456784�O6<9:P7��*��1"Q������RR�����S� ���!��R���������R#*�1"Q����������#������"���R���#T����U���#T��0��VT����"#���U����#T���� ������#T������	�#�"##���������������R#*�������	�#�"##���T��������W4<X5YPM78ZOM[[4Y\��*��]̂ _̀ab̀c��d̂cef̀cgh��ijbgd̂k��j_al̀b̂��dê��mnop��qag_b��gfb��]g_df̂_k��r̀de��̀fsa_tgd̀af��_̂ug_b̀fu��al̂_ghh��pno]��j_au_gt��catjh̀gfĉ��gfb��jah̀cv��cegfûkw��mĵc̀s̀c��daj̀ck��r̀hh��̀fchib̂x��yî��ygd̂kz��]_aŝkk̀afgh��ŷ l̂hajt̂ fd�{̂ kai_ĉkz�]ah̀cv�cegfûk�gfb�ol̂fdkw��<P79Y4<9�<|4756O��*��
T���Y6<P[[67868�4<9:P7��*��
T���}:747<:4;�:[H4<9��*��
T���4;:57O�9P�O46<�:[H;6[67949:P7�H;47~��1������������-�������"U����#��U��0������-������������������!��R�������!����#"���##!"���R��� �R�����������RU��R����������!��-����������"���1���#��



�����������	�
���	������
���
�������� �������
����������������������	��������������������� �	�����!��" "#���$%�&'&�����(� ���)"���#���"�����"������������������(� �*�+��,�����%�	���������-��-���	��.(� �*�+��,�����%�	����������--��/�	��.(� �*�+��,�����%�	���������-����
��	��.(� �*�+��,�����%�	���������012340�56572��(� �8029�:;:<=:>�0??@AB�CBA?��012340�82956D3��(��-"E�������� ������F-�����G�����#��-"E������GG���F-"E����������#������"���G���#F����"#����H���#��I� �J�������� ����(���K��LF-"E���������� F-"E�������GG���F������	�#�"##���F��������M09N1ODP34=8PQQ0OR��(�����+��H�� ��G��S������+�����)"���#����"������"�����������#����"G��G"#���#"EG�����������"����H���������������������L��+��������"��������������TUTV'����+������������"����-�����&'&�F&W��X-�� ��G��.������'Y��L�����E���#"EG������������+������-���!!�����K����
�/�����������E�!������" "#�����%��&'&�����+������������"����-�����&'&�F&W����#���E�#�����#����"G��H������H���#��XG�GE��#�������H������#Y�������!"���� ������������#���������#���E�#���+���������#��X#����� ��#Y���������������#��G�GE��#��L�������Z�������&'&�F&W��������+�������+�������K��S���!����"������"��������#��K���#�������+����� ���������������##���� �����������#�������+�����"������"��������#S#��G��������#����� ����������+����������+�����.�����-�����������HH����E����#��������L��������G�GE������#�����#�������E�"���������+����GH��G����������!��+��H���������+��-�� ��G��##"�����#����������+������������������Z�#���������������HH��K����+���H���%���+����������[��"��K���	�����������H"�#�������#"EG��#���+���H������������+���
�/�����������#S#��G�����������GE������H��#������K�#���+�����HH��K����+���H���������+��
�/���������#S#��G���������G�GE��#��L������+������GH�����������#"EG��������K��"������GE�����"� ��#�������,��Z��H���#��!����&'&�F&W�����+��
�/���������#S#��G���9D35O095�9\03128��(��
�����O29DQQ23424�0956D3��(���HH��K���]63039607�6QC095��(��̂�&%�$$%$$&��076138�5D�8029�6QC72Q235056D3�C703_����������"���-����&'&�F&W��#���� ��������+��������� ��������GH��+��#�K��-����&'&�F&T��



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 1/29

CAEP
Annual Plan

Produced: Aug 15, 2025, 05:24 PM UTC - By John Werner

57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC) DRAFT

2025-26

Plans & Goals

Executive Summary

Execut ive Summary *

Located in California's Central Valley, the Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC) service area includes parts of Tulare
and Kings Counties. The region is known for its primary economic sector, agriculture, and its need for services which support
disadvantaged and marginlized populations. The region has recieved much focus for its level of need and innovative problem
solving and strong collaboration amoungst its core partners. The Sequoias Adult Education Consortium serves the needs of
adult learners across the service areas of 10 school districts and 1 community college. SAEC Member Districts include: Alpaugh,
Corcoran, Cutler-Orosi, Exeter, Farmersville, Hanford, Tulare, Visalia, Woodlake, and the College of the Sequoias. The service
area of SAEC is located within the Tulare and Kings Counties region in central California. In addition to the services provided by
the Consortium voting Member Districts, more outlying areas are also served by the Consortium including: Armona, Avenal,
Coalinga, Ducor, Goshen, Grangeville, Hardwick, Home Garden, Huron, Kettleman City, Kingsburg, Laton, Lemoore, Riverdale,
Selma, Stratford, and Strathmore.  

SAEC Member Districts provide adult education services in each of the CAEP program areas serving in excess of 10,000 students
annually. With a mandated focus on adult learners over the age of 18, the Consortium focuses on providing programs that
meet the needs of those seeking adult basic education (ABE), high school diploma completion or high school equivalency
completion (ASE), English as a second language (ESL), career technical education (CTE) and certification, workforce and
employability skills training, and other courses that will lead to family sustaining wages. 

The populations served are diverse and represent the broad array of individuals across all demographic spectra. These include
unemployed adults, low income adults, currently employed adults seeking a better job and income, incarcerated adults (or
parolees from one of the five correctional facilities in the region), mandated participants from group-homes or parole
departments, adults living in residential recovery programs, homeless adults, former K-12 special needs students, foster youth,
those adult on public assistance programs, migrant/transient workers, those with developmental delays, physical
impairments, and other marginalized members of our community. 

Adult learners in the SAEC service area face a variety of barriers to success in their academic and career pathways. These include
mental health issues, domestic violence, drug use, childcare, and transportation. Of these childcare and transportation are the
most pervasive with limited options for both across the geography. Often, our adult learners are insecure about seeking
educational opportunities and unclear regarding the time and energy requirements needed to be successful in the academic
setting. Many lack family or community support as well as time management skills, study skills, and other executive
functioning skills. Our learners often are low income or unemployed, have a low literacy level, are single parents, and often on
public assistance. Of primary concern to many adult learners is childcare, as many are single parents and/or displaced
homemakers who struggle with access to income, language skills, and technology access. 

Activities and strategies, and their outcomes, described within the SAEC 2025/26 Annual Plan align, by objective, with the
activities, strategies and outcomes of the goals described in the SAEC Three-Year Plan: 2025-28.

The mission of Sequoia Adult Education Consortium is to facilitate the alignment and collaboration of Adult Education in the
Region. The vision of Sequoias Adult Education Consortium is that the regional adult education system will be an efficient,
coordinated regional system that bridges gaps, provides seamless student transitions, and utilizes all of the assets of our area
to meet the needs of both our workforce and industry by providing accessible, responsive training administered by a



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 2/29

welltrained team of personnel (including faculty, teachers, and support staff) while also providing supports to adult learners
and opportunities to accelerate students toward their education and career goals. 

SAEC made major strides in implementing strategies in 2024/25. The SAEC Regional Integrated Service Delivery System (RISDS)
was successfully implemented in 2024/25. SAEC successfully implement new courses in all program areas and saw the
stabilization of enrollments. SAEC provided classes through flexible scheduling at locations near target populations. SAEC
effectively embedded computer literacy in all program area courses in 2024/25. SAEC members provided internet access and
devices to students at a 1:1 ratio through all member programs. Employers and regional economic leaders provided input and
guidance on all existing CTE programs and in the development of new CTE programs. 

Plans & Goals

How (if  at  all) do t he consort ium’s previous prog ram year g oals differ f rom t he current  year’s g oals?

Goals remain the same

How much prog ress did t he consort ium make t owards it s previous prog ram year g oals?

A good deal of progress - most goals were met

Please provide f urt her cont ext  on t he prog ress made t owards previous prog ram year g oals including  g oals t hat
were accomplished and any success st ories you would like t o hig hlig ht . (Opt ional)

Goals largely remain the same and strategies are in an ongoing implementation stage. Regional needs largely remain the
same year after year. SAEC estimates that based on current CAEP funding levels, it can address just under ten percent of the
regionan's adult educational need based on current US Census data. While this is a broad and generalized estimate, the fact is
that the region continues to see great educational needs in its adult populations. In 2015, SAEC identified regional goals and
strategies to address needs. This PY1 plan assumed that by PY3 (2017/18), consortium funding would be fully restored to pre-
sweep era effort. SAEC predicted a need for approximately $21 million in 2017 dollars to reach restoration. 2025/26 CAEP
allocation to the consortium is $12 million dollars. SAEC has implmented the strategies described its original 2015
Comprehensive Plan and in the comprehensive plans of subsequent years despite the lack of full fiscal restoration to its
members.  However, SAEC is not able to fully satisfy the adult education need of the region because the adult education needs
of the population in the region continue to not be a state fiscal priority.

What  barriers did t he consort ium f ace in making  prog ress t owards it s previous prog ram year g oals?

✓ Lack of financial resources

✓ Lack of human resources

Please provide f urt her cont ext  on t he barriers f aced t owards achieving  t he consort ium’s previous prog ram year
g oals. (Opt ional)

Not Entered

What  are t he g oals f or t he consort ium f or t he current  prog ram year?

✓ Add new program offerings

✓ Add student and staff support

✓ Address gaps in services

✓ Align offering with regional needs

✓ Collect and review data



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 3/29

✓ Develop career pathways

✓ Develop industry-based programs

✓ Diversify program delivery modalities

✓ Expand current program offerings

✓ Hire teachers/teaching assistants/tutors for ESL courses

✓ Identify community needs

✓ Implementing best practices

✓ Improve instruction
✓ Improve support services

✓ Improve the integration of services and transitions

✓ Increase awareness of services through marketing and outreach

✓ Increase course offerings (new and existing)

✓ Increase employer collaboration

✓ Increase enrollment

✓ Increase professional development for staff

✓ Increase transitions to postsecondary

✓ Increase transitions to workforce

✓ Increase workforce-specific offerings

✓ Track transition program efficacy

✓ Upgrade facilities

Please provide f urt her cont ext  on t he consort ium’s g oals f or t he current  prog ram year. (Opt ional)

Not Entered

How will t he consort ium measure prog ress t owards t he g oals set  f or t he current  prog ram year?

✓ Conducting progress review meetings

✓ Course completion/graduation

✓ Gathering feedback from partners/participants

✓ Number of courses offered

✓ Participant surveys or interviews

✓ Program assessments

✓ Self-studies

✓ Student assessment scores

✓ Student enrollment numbers

✓ Student retention

✓ Students using support services

Please provide f urt her cont ext  on how t he consort ium will measure prog ress t owards g oals in t he current  prog ram
year. (Opt ional)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 4/29

Not Entered

Assessment

Regional Needs Assessment

Please ident if y t he cat eg ories of  needs in your reg ion.

✓ Access to technology

✓ Alignment of education and workforce needs (incl. addressing labor shortages)

✓ Basic/life skills attainment

✓ Citizenship support

✓ Digital literacy

✓ Educational advancement (degree programs)

✓ English language learner supports (e.g., incl. programming availability)

✓ High school/equivalency education needs

✓ Immigrant/refugee needs

✓ Increased access to, and development of, accelerated learning model programs (e.g., bridge, co-enrollment, dual
enrollment, pre-apprenticeship, IET, etc.)

✓ Increased awareness of services available to employers

✓ Increased awareness of services available to students (incl. educational services, social services, career services, etc.)

✓ Literacy programming

✓ Living wage job attainment/career development

✓ Rural geographic needs

✓ Services for adults with disabilities

✓ Short-term Career Technical Education (CTE) training

✓ Strengthening partnerships

✓ Student access supports: transportation, childcare, etc.

Please ident if y resources used t o ident if y t hese g aps.

✓ CAEP consortium Fact Sheet

✓ Community stakeholder input

✓ Data gathering /student needs assessment

✓ Employer input

✓ Labor market data (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Labor Market Index (LMI), California Employment Development
Department (EDD))

✓ Partner meetings

✓ Population demographic data (U.S. Census, etc.)

✓ Regional plans

✓ Student data (TOPSPro, MIS)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 5/29

✓ Survey, interview, and/or focus group data

How will you measure effect iveness/prog ress t oward meet ing  t his need? *

SAEC Members provide annual member effective reports to the SAEC Board. 

SAEC and its members will continue to monitor Adult Education Metrics identified in the SAEC Three Year Comprehensive Plan,
2025/28. These metrics include consortium level metric actuals: Reportable Individuals (200AE), English Language Learner
(149AE), Low Literacy (155AE), Low Income (154AE). These metrics include member level actuals: Participants (202AE), Employed
Two Quarters After Exit (505AE), Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE), Immigration Milestone (411AE),
Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE), Postsecondary Credential (624AE), Transition to ASE (500AE), Transition to
Non-Develomental Credit College Course (637AE), Transition to CTE (636AE), Adult Secondary Education (1000), Adult Basic
Education (1001), English as a Secondary Language (1002), Career Technical Education (1003).

Provide any f urt her cont ext  on t he need g ap(s), your process f or collect ing  dat a, how needs are being  met , how t hey
plan t o be met , or how t he needs of  adult s served by your reg ion may be unique. *

The Leadership Committee, governing committees, and consortium board engaged in a process of self-evaluation and
reflection to evaluate the educational needs of adults in the SAEC region. Building on the success of previous work, the
committees reviewed regional demographic data and regional workforce development data to better refine service delivery
strategies and program of study. Furthermore, key members of SAEC governance committees participated on committees of
regional core partners to develop a deeper understanding of programs and services beyond those of the Adult Education
service providers, but directly related to the needs of the region. This level of participation provided further guidance to the
refinement of SAEC strategies and the opportunity for SAEC members to provide input into the plans of regional core partner
planning. 

SAEC members evaluated the current service provision, the impact of that service provision, and how to better serve the
community of need. The process began with an inventory of current strategies and implementation related data. Members
then reviewed regional demographic data and regional workforce development data to better refine service delivery strategies.
This level of participation provided further guidance to the refinement of SAEC strategies and the opportunity for SAEC
members to provide input into the plans of regional core partner planning. 

The SAEC region covers parts of Tulare and Kings Counties. The region is located in in the Central Valley and is a rural,
agricultural-based economy. The region, being primarily agricultural, is sustained by large numbers of low wage jobs engaged
by immigrant and migrant worker populations as well as a poorly education native population. Historically, the region has
high-unemployment rates, low educational attainment rates, higher than average high school dropout rates, and large
immigrant population which contribute to a great need for Adult Education and supportive services. 

As large urban areas and coastal regions of California experience gentrification, the Central Valley region is poised to
experience historic growth in populations as the area provides lower costs of living. Coupled with historic large immigrant
populations, high unemployment rates and low educational attainment rates this trend will place demand on existing adult
education providers to offer programs and services that support workforce development in this sector. 

The overall adult population of the area is roughly 300,000 with a breakdown of 49% female and 51% male. Hispanic
residents make up 52% of the residents with 36% being white, 5% Asian, and the remainder comprising Black/African American,
American Indian, and Pacific Islander. Twenty-seven percent speak English “less than well” and the region contains 25% of the
population without a high school diploma or equivalency (75,000 people). The current unemployment rate is over 10%, is
down from a high of 18% during the COVID pandemic. Current civilian labor force participation continues to rise and is
approximatly 215,000 participating individuals. Non-farm employee participation in the region continues to rise indicating an
ongoing shift of employment from agriculture to other industry sectors. Transportation and utilities employment decreased
during the COVID pandemic, but is experiencing  growth. Average hourly earnings of all employees continues to rise with a
current average between thirty and thirty-one dollars per hour. Annual per capita earnings reamin just below forty thousand
dollars per year.  The incoe inequality index provided by the U.S. Census Bureau shows income inequality in the region
continuing to decline and the number of Equifax subprime credit population declining from a high of 36% in 2014 to a current



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 6/29

percent of 28%. The poverty rate shows 63,000 people near or below the poverty line. The predominant languages spoken at
home are English (56%) and Spanish (39%). There are approximately 44,000 adults with disabilities in the service area.  

The following industry sectors have been identified as prominient contributors to the region's economy by the Tulare
Workforce Development Board with priority sectors astericked:

*Agriculture and Natural Resources; Agri-Business

Arts, Media and Entertainment

*Building and Construction Trades; Construction

Business and Finance

Education, Child Development and Family Services

Energy, Environment and Utilities

Engineering and Architecture

Fashion and Interior Design

*Health Science and Medical Technology; Healthcare

Hospitality, Tourism and Recreation

Information and Communication Technologies

*Manufacturing and Product Development; Advanced Manufacturing 

Marketing, Sales and Service

Public Services

*Transportation

Activities & Outcomes

Objective #1: Address Educational Needs

Increased Marketing and Outreach

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Expand and improve outreach and marketing to target identified populations which will result in increased enrollment for all
Member Districts. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Gaps in Service and the CAEP State Priority of Marketing.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Increased social media presence; Enhanced print marketing campaign; Ongoing media advertising 

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

All: Participants (202AE)
Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 7/29

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Community Education

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Utilize Navigators to educate the community about what the Consortium does resulting in stronger and more established
community partnerships. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Gaps in Service and the CAEP State Priority of Marketing.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Participate in scheduled Community Stakeholder meetings; Participate in community events and outreach 

Students and Programs: Adult Basic Education (1001)
Students and Programs: Adult Secondary Education (1000)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Students and Programs: English as a Secondary Language (1002)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 8/29

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Service Hours and Locations to meet Regional Needs

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Expanded service hours, locations of classes, and topics of classes offered across all Member Districts to provide increased
accessibility to students, align to CIP goals, and meet shifting community needs emerging from the COVID-19 pandemic. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Gaps in Service and the CAEP State Priorities of Learner Transitions and Equity.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

5% increase in enrollment and program completions 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

All: Participants (202AE)
All: Reportable Individuals (200AE)
Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Students and Programs: Adult Basic Education (1001)
Students and Programs: Adult Secondary Education (1000)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Students and Programs: English as a Secondary Language (1002)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 9/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Digital Literacy and Technology

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Infused digital literacy and technology instruction into curriculum at all Member Districts to provide students with a deeper
knowledge and understanding of technology to meet the new needs of adult learnings in a post-pandemic environment. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Gaps in Service and the CAEP State Priorities of Equity and Technology/Distance
Learning.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Ongoing Professional Development for all faculty/staff on embedding DL into instructional models 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Students and Programs: Adult Basic Education (1001)
Students and Programs: Adult Secondary Education (1000)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Students and Programs: English as a Secondary Language (1002)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 10/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Short-term / Long-term CTE Programs of Study

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Implement credit and noncredit CTE classes and certificates (short- and long-term) resulting in wage increases and higher job
placement rates and mobility as demonstrated through DIR and MIS reporting. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Gaps in Service and the CAEP State Priorities of Program
Development/Curriculum/Classroom and Equity.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Ongoing CTE program offerings in alignment with identify industry sectors aligned to Strong Workforce for additional courses
and as dictated by industry need

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 11/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Contextualized ESL Programs

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Workplace / Contextualized ESL (VESL) courses resulting in increased program offerings and enrollment particularly in the
Healthcare Industry Sector.  

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Gaps in Service and the CAEP State Priorities of Program
Development/Curriculum/Classroom and Equity.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Ongoing determination of critical career training needs to support regional workforce development needs and deployment of
new and existing contextualized vocation education English Language development 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Students and Programs: English as a Secondary Language (1002)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 12/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

College Courses Taught at Adult Schools

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Explore offering college courses (noncredit and credit) at Adult School campuses resulting in dual / co-enrollment programs
taught by college faculty at Adult Schools. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Gaps in Service and the CAEP State Priorities of Program
Development/Curriculum/Classroom and Equity.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

 Ongoing identification and delivery of courses to offer at Adult Schools 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 13/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Expand OJT/WBL Opportunities

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Student internships, practicums, and work-based learning opportunities established with local businesses resulting in a greater
transition of students to the workplace. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Leveraging Resources and the CAEP State Priority of Equity.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Ongoing identification of career pathways that support high growth industries identified by the Workforce Development Board.
Ongoing implementation of OJT/WBL opportunities and placement of students into practical learning environments in high
growth industry training programs. 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 14/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Preapprenticeship

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Identify industry sectors that are open to the development of preapprenticeships. Adult Schools will no longer engage in CAI or
apprenticeship program delivery. Apprenticeship will be offered by Sequoias CCD.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Explore and identify industry sectors which would benefit from full apprenticeship or identify existing apprenticeship programs
offered by Sequoias CCD. 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Ongoing identification of career pathways that sup Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Ongoing identification of career pathways that sup Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Ongoing identification of career pathways that sup Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Ongoing identification of career pathways that sup Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Ongoing identification of career pathways that sup Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Ongoing identification of career pathways that sup Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Ongoing identification of career pathways that sup Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 15/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Objective #2: Improve Integration of Services & Transitions

Increased Course Offerings

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Increase number of ABE/ASE/ESL/CTE courses based on community need and enrollment demand resulting in an increase in
class scheduling and greater student persistence. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Seamless Transitions and the CAEP State Priority of Learner Transition.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

5% increase in literacy gains; better understanding of data usage 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

All: Participants (202AE)
All: Reportable Individuals (200AE)
Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Students and Programs: Adult Basic Education (1001)
Students and Programs: Adult Secondary Education (1000)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Students and Programs: English as a Secondary Language (1002)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 16/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Increased Completion Rates

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Increase completion rates in all program areas resulting in a greater number of students transitioning to postsecondary
programs and the workforce. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Seamless Transitions and the CAEP State Priority of Learner Transition.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

5% completion growth 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

All: Participants (202AE)
All: Reportable Individuals (200AE)
Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Students and Programs: Adult Basic Education (1001)
Students and Programs: Adult Secondary Education (1000)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Students and Programs: English as a Secondary Language (1002)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 17/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Articulation Agreements: AE/CC/CTE

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Develop articulation agreements between Adult Schools and the Colleges resulting in greater transition of students to
postsecondary, for credit programs.  Create articulation agreements for CTE programs from Adult Schools to the College and
High School programs resulting in a framework for career pathways in alignment to Strong Workforce. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Seamless Transitions and the CAEP State Priority of Learner Transition.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Two pathways aligned to college courses 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 18/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Increased Enrollment, Completions, Transitions

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Increase enrollment, graduation rates, and transitions to post-secondary and/or employment resulting in increased
performance outcomes. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Student Acceleration and the CAEP State Priority of Program Evaluation.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

5% increase in transitions validated through DIR and MIS report

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

All: Participants (202AE)
All: Reportable Individuals (200AE)
Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Students and Programs: Adult Secondary Education (1000)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 19/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Enhanced Career Pathways

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Improve information available to students about career pathways, career opportunities, and alignment between course
offerings at the Adult Schools and the Community College through the development of a Career Pathway Matrix. This activity
aligns with CAEP Objective of Student Acceleration and the CAEP State Priority of Program Evaluation.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Conduct ongoing evaluation of community; Continue to implement Career Pathways; Improve community awareness of
existing Career Pathways.

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 20/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Workforce Board Engagement

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Stronger engagement with the Workforce Development Boards of Tulare County and Kings County by Consortium Members
resulting in the development of policies and procedures for cross-agency collaboration.

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Leveraging Resources and the CAEP State Priority of Program
Development/Curriculum/Classroom.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Increase in labor force participation; increased job promotions; increased wages. 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/28/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 21/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Objective #3: Improve Effectiveness of Services

Professional Development

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Professional Development (non-stagnant, community-of-practice based, high-quality, best-practices-driven) will be provided
for all instructors and staff of all Member Districts who are striving to prepare students for postsecondary success. Primary
focus will be on instruction and the shifting from "teaching to the test" to teaching for academic pathway success. Implement
ongoing professional development for all Members that is responsive to the needs of the region and staff to develop a deeper
and broader understanding of how Adult Education services are funded, structured, delivered, provide best-practice academic
rigor, and are evaluated in California and across the US to better align service delivery with community needs. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Professional Development and the CAEP State Priorities of Leadership and Program
Evaluation.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

The SAEC Board and Member District Faculty/Staff will attend regional, state and national conferences and convenings;
Information gathered will be used to provide ongoing internal professional development by attendees 

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

All: Participants (202AE)
All: Reportable Individuals (200AE)
Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Students and Programs: Adult Basic Education (1001)
Students and Programs: Adult Secondary Education (1000)
Students and Programs: Career Technical Education (1003)
Students and Programs: English as a Secondary Language (1002)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 22/29

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Improved Data Collection

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Improve data collection and review to increase pre- and posttest scores. This activity aligns to WIOA CIP goals of multiple
Member Districts. 

This activity also aligns with CAEP Objective of Student Acceleration and the CAEP State Priority of Program Evaluation.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

5% increase in pre-posttest pairs on DIR reporting; Community of Practice quarterly meeting to create and implement DIR
action plans 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 23/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Strategic Planning

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

Leverage resources to serve more adult learners through a collective impact model by developing a strategic plan to identify
economies of scale across Member Districts. 

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Leveraging Resources and the CAEP State Priorities of Program
Development/Curriculum/Classroom and Leadership.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Implementation of strategies to leverage existing resources.

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

All: Participants (202AE)
All: Reportable Individuals (200AE)
Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Progress: Completed Educational Functioning Level Gain (400AE)
Progress: Immigration Integration Milestone (411AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Student Barriers: Low Literacy (155AE)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 24/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

AJCC Alignment

Brief  Descript ion of  Act ivit y and Sig nif icance of  Act ivit y t o Out come *

American Job Center of California representative available at each Member site which allows for a career liaison to assist with
post-pandemic recovery and job placement. Development and implementation of a common talent pool education/career
plan shared between AE programs and AJCCs.

This activity aligns with CAEP Objective of Leveraging Resources and the CAEP State Priority of Equity.

Short-Term Outcomes (12 Months)

Maintain/Update MOUs with Tulare and Kings County Workforce Development Boards; Co-location of Adult Education
Navigators at AJCCs 

Responsible Posit ions, Responsible Consort ium Members, and Proposed Complet ion Dat e *

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Adult  Educat ion Met rics and St udent  Barriers

Employment &  Earnings: Employed Two Quarters After Exit (505AE)
Student Barriers: English Language Learner (149AE)
Student Barriers: Low Income (154AE)
Success: Diploma, GED or High School Equivalency (633AE)
Success: Postsecondary Credential (624AE)
Transition: Transitioned to ASE (500AE)
Transition: Transitioned to CTE (636AE)
Transition: Transitioned to Non-Developmental Credit College Course (637AE)



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 25/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Administrator Corcoran Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Farmersville Unified 06/30/2028



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 26/29

Responsible Position Responsible Member Proposed Completion Date

Administrator Hanford Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Lindsay Unified 06/30/2028

Administrator Sequoias CCD 06/30/2028

Administrator Tulare Joint Union High 06/30/2028

Administrator Visalia Unified 06/30/2028

Fiscal Management

Alignment & Carryover

Alig nment  wit h Three-Year Plan *

The SAEC 2025/26 annual plan strategies align with the SAEC 3-Year Regional Comprehensive plan. Member allocations have
been determined and approved by the SAEC Board and are reflected in the SAEC 2025/26 CFAD, as amended in July 2025. All
strategies listed in the SAEC 2025/26 Annual Plan aligns to the SAEC member allocation schedule. Base allocation for SAEC
members was determined in planning for Program Year 1. Maintenance of Effort (MOE) by each member was declared by each
SAEC member. Each member was allocated an amount equal to their declared MOE. SAEC Member representatives participated
in establishing estimated costs for consortium strategies and then allocated new CAEP monies to members to implement
specific strategies. The combined funds, MOE plus Allocation, became the members’ base fund allocation.

Describe t he consort ium’s approach t o incorporat e carryover f unds f rom prior year(s) int o planned act ivit ies. *

The SAEC Board and Leadership Committee meet regularly to discuss the allocation of funds, taking into account the multiple
funding streams available to each Member District. These include, but are not limited to, WIOA Title II funds and other grants
awarded to each Member District. Carry-over funds are regularly evaluated and, when needed, reallocated among Member
Districts to ensure continuity of program, address shifting enrollments, and program needs. SAEC members follow a first in, first
out expenditure model. All 2025/26 work is a continuation of existing strategies with new work being refined in
implementation. SAEC will also evaluate member expenditures and possibly reallocate unspent funds to other members to
provide relief to member districts with unspent funds. This process is evidenced and explained in detail in the SAEC 2025-2
Consortium Memorandum of Understanding. The SAEC members and Board review allocation of resources periodically
throughout the year. As Consortium Allocation Amendments are needed, the SAEC Board will review and approve any
amendments. 

Usage

How does t he consort ium plan t o use allocat ed f unds in t he upcoming  year?

✓ Fund new adult education programs

✓ Fund staff salaries

✓ Fund teaching salaries

✓ Improve student learning

✓ Improve technology



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 27/29

✓ Increase marketing and outreach

✓ Maintain/improve facilities
✓ Provide new/additional wraparound services

✓ Provide staff professional development and resources

✓ Purchase equipment

✓ Purchase program materials

✓ Purchase software

✓ Strengthen existing activities

✓ Support existing adult education programs

Please provide f urt her cont ext  on how f unds will be used in t he upcoming  year. (Opt ional)

Not Entered

Consortium Objectives & Activities Overview

Objectives & Activities

= consortium has included this activity in an Annual Plan from the 2025-28 Three-Year Plan

= consortium has NOT selected this activity in an Annual Plan from the 2025-28 Three-Year Plan



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 28/29

Activity Origin Included in Annual Plan

Objective #1: Address Educational Needs

College Courses Taught at Adult Schools

Community Education

Contextualiz ed ESL Programs

Digital Literacy and Technology

Expand OJT/WBL Opportunities

Increased Marketing and Outreach

Preapprenticeship

Service Hours and Locations to meet Regional Needs

Short-term / Long-term CTE Programs of Study

Objective #2: Improve Integration of  Services &
Transitions

Articulation Agreements: AE/CC/CTE

Enhanced Career Pathways

Increased Completion Rates

Increased Course Offerings

Increased Enrollment, Completions, Transitions

Workforce Board Engagement

Objective #3: Improve Effectiveness of  Services

AJCC Alignment

Improved Data Collection

Professional Development

Strategic Planning

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

THREE-YEAR PLAN 2025-28

Certification

No approver contacts.



8/15/25, 5:24 PM NOVA: CAEP Annual Plan 57 Sequoias Adult Education Consortium (SAEC)

https://nova.cccco.edu/caep/certification/annual-plan/preview/4112/384/2026?forPrint=true 29/29

2025 © California Community Colleges
NOVA Site Version: 9.0.12

https://nova.cccco.edu/releaseNotes


�����������	�
���	������
���
�������� �������
����������������������	��������������������� �	�����!��" "#��$%&��'������(� ���)"���#���"�����"������������������(� �*�+��,�����&��-��"��.��	���������/��/���	��0(� �*�+��,�����&��-��"��.��	����������//��1�	��0(� �*�+��,�����&��-��"��.��	���������/����
��	��0(� �*�+��,�����&��-��"��.��	���������234562�78794��(� �2:;<=;=�>24?�?@<A@BCDE:�FDAGHI�2II@GHCD@<��JKJLMJN��234562�>4?78O5��(��/"P������QQ�������!��Q���������Q#(�/"P����������#������"���Q���#R����S���#R��.��TR����"#���S����#R���� ������#R������	�#�"##�����U� �����������Q#(�������	�#�"##���R��������V2?W3XOY56M>YZZ2X[��(���+������������#����"Q����#�������Q���#���������	������������\���	]����S����� ����"Q�����#���������#���P�#����)"���������Q���#��!�����������������!��!"��#������Q�QP������#�����#����+������	���#���+���S����##��T+���P̂���+������������#�������Q�QP��#��� �����"S����T+��+����������#� ���������!�#�������Q���#�������������+��#�����������!"���� ���������������̂&���+�#���#���+���S����##��!����Q�QP��#������� �����"S�����+���������������#��!�����+����'��R�_��!�#�����̂�������+������ ���������������	���'��R�_��T�#��P�#���������+����'��R�_��/����Q����̂����������"� ������+������� ���������	����#���P�����+����������������!���+����������'�̀R������#����"����S�"#��������������������̀ab���#����
���������*"����$��+&���+���!�������'��R�_����������"� ����T�#��#� �������������T����+�#��!������P"� ����S��.���������!���������/����
����!����ab&���������"����������#����!��c�d̀&�ed��!��Q���+���S��.��"#��̂������/�������/��S����̂&����̂����T����
���T�����P�����#���P"�����������������QP��#���������S��S����������P�#�#��P̂���+������/���!!������������Q"#�����T���SS��.��������#"PQ���������Q��������'��R�_�����	������S�� ��Q���+����������������!��cc$�&$%%&%%����Q�� #�����#��Q�QP��#������+��Q�QP������S��#������.���Q"#�����#����SS��.����+����Q���Q�������
�1����+���Q���Q�����#��"�����
�1��P̂���S��QP���$&��'�����?O57X2?7�?f2534>g��
R���X4?OZZ45646�2?78O5g���SS��.���F8525?829�8Zh2?7g��c$�&$%%&%%���29835>�7O�>24?�8Zh94Z457278O5�h925g���+������������	����� �#���+�����#���P"�������!��!"��#�������+����������� ���������QS��+��#�.���/�������������"���/�����



��

�������������	�	
�����
��� �������������������������������������������������������� ��!���������"�������#�$���������%����&'�()��� ����*����������������������+��,����-���+.�/��������������$��� � 0����������������� � ����*���������������������,�������������1��2**������ � ��������3���������4�4���������������*��������$���������*������������55
� �������������%���6���������������������*���������������������,�������������7��2**��������4� �����+����������%�������������������*��������$���������*������������'8
������ 598:�&;�<=<>?<@�&ABCD�5EBFEGHAIJ�9DDEKCHAEBF��L�����������������������%��������������$����������*�������,������*�����������������$��,����*���������������������*�����"M�	�	
�	N�*��������+������������4�M�������������������DABO����%��P�����*������������������������4���"������������������������*��������0�%�����7��Q��,���������P��%����!������R26����������������������������4���������������!����P������%��������/�$���!������	�	
�������!�������������*��������������������������������������R26�4�L������+�/��������������$���������L��������������������+��%�����-L�+.�P�����**��������+����������������������P�!��������(EBSCTU�VIDT�<WU�<=<>U�XGEJ�Y<
==�Z�Y
==�[\J\������%��P�����*�������������������������$��%�������!����P��������%��%��P��*�����R26��$���������������P���]��������4�M���������,������*��������P�!����������,�������DABO4��̂HCH_�̀ISa_H�̀ADD�L���/�������,���������$����������	�	
�	N�!��,���!���������$��%�������b�
4�		���������+��$��������cd���������������$$������	4ef�������*���%��,���g��������-�2��.�*�����������*����������������������+��,���4�L������+�!���������$$�����������������*���"M�	�	
�	N������P�

hihj�



��

���������			
���
�����
������
���
��
������������
��
��
������ ��			����!���
�"��"��
��#�����$�"�
��!����$�����
����������		��			
���%&'(�)*+,-./,01*+���
�2	2�32������������
�����������
������
��������4����4���"��5
��
�������
�"�
��!����$�����
�
��6�������������!�������"���
��������������������
��
��
�������������������!
��!
������7�8�
�������
9���
�����
4�������������!���������
����!
!�
������������
�������
���������������
���
�������
���������������7�8���$��������������!�!
!�
��
��� �:�
��
����
��������
����;���
�<���
��<�����
9���
!
�������
�;���
���6:������
�������������
����
�������������!�������������
��3����
��!
!�
�������������������������
���
�:�
��
��

���
�2	2�32����������������
���
����=
��
����
����������!
!�
���
�
�������������!��������
���
���������!��������>
�������
�;���
���������
�?�������
������������
!
���4������ ����$�������
�
����!
��������
�2	2�32��;���
�<���
�
���
�
���
����$��
>����������!���
�
��!������4���������������4������
��!�������
�����������
�
���6:�������������!
��!
����
�������������$���
����������!���������!
!�
���!�����
���!"�
�
���$�;
"�
!�
�����2	2�
��@(AB�C.*D+�(-E�FE+,-0/,ED�C.*D+���6:�������4
�
�����
�����
���<�	 ��
������������������G�H��6��
�������6���������:�����!�I� �		�3�� �2	J������
�6������������

���6:���������
��""������!
������
$���
����������������������������!
���
��������5
��������
K������$
���6:���������
��
������
���������������$
�����������
����������$��
���
�������
��
>
����6:��""��>
��"�����!���
��������!������>
�����""��>
���
����������������!�"�����"
���������L�2�������
���������������!!����$�����
�
������
����"�����!�
���ME/N*0/OP�(++0+,O*/E�@1*,O/,�)*Q1-RO,01*�S���9�
��������
���
�������
���6:��������������!����������T����
�����������������
����"���
���������
>
��"!
�����"�����"�
��
�����������6:���:��$�"���
�����3����3�2U32V2 �����$�
3!���������"W��������
�
������



��� �������	
���
�� ��������
�� �����
�	�����
� �
��	�����
���� ����������� ����	�	�
��������� ������
�	��� �
��!�"	���#�$%�& �	�
�������� ������
�	���'())*+�,*+-.-/�*+0�1.23.-�4+56570�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 ())*+�,*+-.-/�>.5+9�;;? @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ?5<9=5-9 GGAHIJJK�� ��� L'H'@IMK�� ��� GINHDADK�� ���'())*+�,*+-.-/�*+0�1.23.-�4+56570�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 1.23.-�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 'H@@@HGGAK�� �� L'HBB'MK�� ��� 'H@@'HJ@NK�� ���Q.9*) @H'AJHD'JK�� �� L@HDIGMK�� ��� @H'AAHNJBK�� ���@(+97).37�R*))7S�T7F5.+*)�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 (+97).37�R*))7S�4+5.+�,5FP @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ,5FP�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 BHAGNHUBBK�� �� LDHUBGMK�� ��� BHAG@HNNIK�� ���JV*=<9.W�(=7*�;.+<.=9582�6.=�(08)9�:08-*95.+ V*=<9.W�;;? @A@BC@D E5<-*)�(F7+9 ?5<9=5-9 'H'B'H'@DK�� �� L'HUDAMK�� ��� 'H'UNHDDDK�� ���UV8997CX)7++�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 V8997CX)7++�;;? @A@BC@D E5<-*)�(F7+9 ?5<9=5-9 @HIGAHJ'JK�� �� LJHB@GMK�� ��� @HIIDHIGBK�� ���BX=7*97=�Y33.=98+59S�QP=.8FP�(08)9�17*=+5+F ;*Z=5)).�;;? @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ?5<9=5-9 BJAHIUUK�� ��� LDIUMK�� �� BJAHAIAK�� ���BX=7*97=�Y33.=98+59S�QP=.8FP�(08)9�17*=+5+F [*\*=.�R*))7S�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 JHDUAH@JAK�� �� LUHD@AMK�� ��� JHDJBHD'AK�� ���BX=7*97=�Y33.=98+59S�QP=.8FP�(08)9�17*=+5+F O*+9*�;=8]�;.̂�Y665-7�.6�:08-*95.+ @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ;.8+9S�Y665-7�.6�:08-*95.+�L;Y:M 'IDHUD'K�� ��� L@@UMK�� �� 'IDH@JIK�� ���Q.9*) UHJUIHUJBK�� �� LBHB'GMK�� ��� UHJU'HN'IK�� ���D[*=9+7=<P53�6.=�(08)9�(-*0725-�*+0�;*=77=�:08-*95.+ (V;�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 'AHINAHUIUK�� ��� L'JHDNUMK�� ��� 'AHIIDHIGAK�� ��D[*=9+7=<P53�6.=�(08)9�(-*0725-�*+0�;*=77=�:08-*95.+ V7))6).W7=�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 JUHIUAK�� ��� LUUMK�� ��� JUHDNDK�� ���D[*=9+7=<P53�6.=�(08)9�(-*0725-�*+0�;*=77=�:08-*95.+ ;7==59.<�;;? @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ?5<9=5-9 D@AH'J@K�� ��� LIGIMK�� �� D'NHJUBK�� ���D[*=9+7=<P53�6.=�(08)9�(-*0725-�*+0�;*=77=�:08-*95.+ ?.W+7S�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 'HGDAHU@DK�� �� L@HJD'MK�� ��� 'HGBGHADBK�� ���D[*=9+7=<P53�6.=�(08)9�(-*0725-�*+0�;*=77=�:08-*95.+ _.=W*)/C1*�̀5=*0*�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 BH@NGHUNBK�� �� LDHI@UMK�� ��� BH@N'HII'K�� ���Q.9*) 'GHDAUH@DIK�� ��� L@JHD'AMK�� ��� 'GHBGAHDBIK�� ��I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 ;*<9=.�R*))7S�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 JHUGDHJ'@K�� �� LUHU@UMK�� ��� JHUG'HGGGK�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 ;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<�;;? @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ?5<9=5-9 BANHGA@K�� ��� LDUIMK�� �� BANH'BBK�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 ?8Z)5+�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 D'JHD@@K�� ��� LIINMK�� �� D'@HGUJK�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 ,*SW*=0�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 @HJDJHBDBK�� �� L@HNNNMK�� ��� @HJDAHBDDK�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 15b7=2.=7�R*))7S�>.5+9�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 DBGHNIGK�� ��� LGJDMK�� �� DBGH'U@K�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 _7W�,*b7+�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 JN@HJU'K�� ��� LUNGMK�� �� JN'HGUJK�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 [)7*<*+9.+�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 DNNHJGIK�� ��� LGGGMK�� �� DNGHUNNK�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 O*+�17*+0=.�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 @HAJBHDJAK�� �� L@HBGJMK�� ��� @HAJJHAUIK�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 O*+�1.=7+].�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 N@IHADGK�� ��� L'H'IDMK�� ��� N@BHGN@K�� ���I;P*Z.9C1*<�[.<59*<à50C()*270*�;.8+9S�;.+<.=9582 Q=5CR*))7S�TY[ @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F T7F5.+*)�Y--83*95.+�;7+97=a[=.F=*2�LTY;a[M JNHBDBK�� ��� LBAMK�� ��� JNHB'BK�� ���Q.9*) ''HI@DH@IAK�� ��� L'UHGGAMK�� ��� ''HI''HJNAK�� ��Gc7<9�:+0�;.==50.=a;P*667S�T7F5.+*)�(:�;.+<.=9582 ;P*667S�>.5+9�4+5.+�,5FP @A@BC@D E5<-*)�(F7+9 ,5FP�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 NH'UJHJJUK�� �� L''HDA'MK�� ��� NH'J'HIJJK�� ���N;59=8<�;.))7F7�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 ;)*=72.+9�4+56570 @A@BC@D E5<-*)�(F7+9 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 BHUG@H@'AK�� �� LDHNBBMK�� ��� BHUIBH@BBK�� ���'A;.*<9�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 ;.*<9�;;? @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ?5<9=5-9 @HAAUHUIGK�� �� L@HBUUMK�� ��� @HAA'HNJUK�� ���'A;.*<9�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 X*=07+�X=.b7�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 @NIHDADK�� ��� LJIGMK�� �� @NIH@@GK�� ���'A;.*<9�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 ,8+95+F9.+�V7*-P�4+5.+�,5FP @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ,5FP�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 IH'D@HUBAK�� �� LNHANAMK�� ��� IH'BJHJDAK�� ���Q.9*) NHUDUHBJUK�� �� L'@HA'@MK�� ��� NHUB@HB@@K�� ���''Q=5�;59S�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 [*=*2.8+9�4+56570 @A@BC@D E5<-*)�(F7+9 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 IHINGHNNIK�� �� LNHGNBMK�� ��� IHIGNH'A@K�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 (-*)*+7<�4+5.+�,5FP @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ,5FP�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 I@IHJNUK�� ��� LN@JMK�� �� I@DHUI'K�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 (+95.-P�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 'H@NNHDNGK�� �� L'HDUNMK�� ��� 'H@NGHAUNK�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 ;.+9=*�;.<9*�;;? @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ?5<9=5-9 ID@HND@K�� ��� LNDGMK�� �� ID'HNNUK�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 ;.+9=*�;.<9*�;.̂�Y665-7�.6�:08-*95.+ @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 'H'I@HBNUK�� �� L'HUGGMK�� ��� 'H'I'H'ADK�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 15Z7=9S�4+5.+�,5FP @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F ,5FP�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 'HUAUHN@JK�� �� L'HIGJMK�� ��� 'HUAJH'UAK�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 *̀=95+7]�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 @HAUBH'JAK�� �� L@HBNBMK�� ��� @HAU@HBJBK�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 9̀̂�?5*Z).�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 UHDDJH'UJK�� �� LBHN'GMK�� ��� UHDBIH@@BK�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 [599<Z8=F�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 JHUA'HNBGK�� �� LUHJ'IMK�� ��� JHJNIHDU'K�� ���'@;.+9=*�;.<9*�(08)9�:08-*95.+�;.+<.=9582 c7<9�;.+9=*�;.<9*�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 JHJU@H@UBK�� �� LUH@U'MK�� ��� JHJJGHAAUK�� ���Q.9*) 'GHG@AHAUIK�� ��� L@JHGG@MK�� ��� 'GHINDH'DBK�� ��'J .̀=.+F.�V*<5+�(:VX�;.+<.=9582�L;.337=�̀.8+9*5+M ;.337=�̀.8+9*5+�;;? @A@BC@D E5<-*)�(F7+9 ?5<9=5-9 'HAJUHJAGK�� �� L'HJ'@MK�� ��� 'HAJ@HNNDK�� ���'U?7<7=9�T7F5.+*)�;.+<.=9582 ;.*-P7))*�R*))7S�4+56570 @A@BC@D ?5=7-9�E8+05+F 4+56570�O-P..)�?5<9=5-9 @HANGHNIIK�� �� L@HDDUMK�� ��� @HANDHJ'JK�� ���' Ia'Aa@A@B

defghijkge�lmnfo�pmnqeogik�rjisjet�udlprv�wxwyzw{��|gkef�lffiqeogik�}q~�mnf��u���g��m�����wxwyv



���������	�
��
�����
������� ���������� ������� ���������
��

 �������� ����������������������������������� ���� ����������������� ����������������������������������	�
��
�����
������� �������!�
���"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ����������������������������������� ���� ����������������� ����������������������������������	�
��
�����
������� %����!&��

��"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ '���������������������������������� ��'� ����������������� '���������������������������������	�
��
�����
������� 	�(���������)�*##�����#�+�������
 ������� ���������
��

 ���
�,�*##�����#�+�������
���*+ ������'���������������������������� ���� ����������������� ����-�'������������������.���� ����-���������������������������� ������ �������������� ����'���������������������!���$�/�,�0�����+�������
���
���������+������
� ��
��
����1����,�"
��
�2�
$ ������� ���������
��

 2�
$�!�$������������ ����������������������������������� ���� ����������������� ��'���'��������������������!���$�/�,�0�����+�������
���
���������+������
� +������
����� ������� ���������
��

 �������� ��'�������������������������������� ��'� ����������������� ������-��������������������!���$�/�,�0�����+�������
���
���������+������
� 3

��4����"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ������'�'������������������������ ������ �������������� ����'��-������������������!���$�/�,�0�����+�������
���
���������+������
� 	���
���/���$�"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ����-���������������������������� ������ �������������� ����'���������������������!���$�/�,�0�����+�������
���
���������+������
� .����
���"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ���-����������������������������� ���-�� �������������� ������������������������.���� �'�������-���������������������� ������� ������������ ����������������������������$���	�(���0�����+�������
���
������� ����$���	�(������ ������� ���������
��

 �������� ����������������������������������� �'�� ����������������� ����'��������������������������$���	�(���0�����+�������
���
������� %��������)�*##�����#�+�������
 ������� ���������
��

 ���
�,�*##�����#�+�������
���*+ �'���������������������������������� �'� �������������������� �'������������������������������$���	�(���0�����+�������
���
������� %������"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ �'��'������������������������������ ���� ����������������� �'��-�'������������������������$���	�(���0�����+�������
���
������� !��������)�*##�����#�+�������
 ������� ���������
��

 ���
�,�*##�����#�+�������
���*+ '�-�������������������������������� �'�� ����������������� '�-����������������������.���� ���'��'�-������������������������ ���'�' �������������� ���'��������������������������$�������0
5��6�7!��� ���0
5�������
� ������� ���������
��

 �����
� �����''���������������������������� �'�� ����������������� ����--�������������������������$�������0
5��6�7!��� ����$���������
� ������� ���������
��

 �����
� �����''���������������������������� �'�� ����������������� ����--�������������������������$�������0
5��6�7!��� �����
��"
��
�2�
$ ������� ���������
��

 2�
$�!�$������������ '��'-���������������������������� ������ �������������� '��''���'���������������������$�������0
5��6�7!��� 8��
���
�1��4�9���0�����"
��
�2�
$ ������� ���������
��

 2�
$�!�$������������ ��������������������������������� ����-� �������������� �������'����������������������$�������0
5��6�7!��� %����0����"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ��������������������������������� ������ �������������� ���--�������������������.���� ���-'��������������������������� ��'���� ������������ ���-�������������������-:�(���
�	�
��
���0�������������
��+�������
�!��(���� :�(���
���� ������� �������0
�
� �������� ��-'����������������������������� ���'�' �������������� ��-�-���������������������:��
����������
��,������
�����������	�
��
�����
������� :��
�������� ������� �������0
�
� �������� ��'������������������������������ ������ �������������� ��'���'�������������������!�
����
��+����	�
��
�0�����+�������
 :������
����,��������� ������� �������0
�
� �������� ��������''���������������������� ��'�'�� ������������ �������'�-��������������!���
���1����,�0�����+�������
���
������� 2���
������� ������� �������0
�
� �������� ������-�������������������������� ������ �������������� ����'��'������������������3�&���������
�,�0�����+�������
���
������� 3�&���������
�,�*##�����#�+�������
 ������� �������0
�
� ���
�,�*##�����#�+�������
���*+ ������-�������������������������� �'��'� �������������� �������������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� ����
��<��
��"
��
�2�
$ ������� ���������
��

 2�
$�!�$������������ ��-������������������������������ ������ �������������� ��-����������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� 3
,����)�*##�����#�+�������
 ������� ���������
��

 ���
�,�*##�����#�+�������
���*+ ������'���������������������������� �'�� ����������������� ����-���������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� ;��
���� ������� ���������
��

 �������� �������-������������������������� ������ �������������� ����-�'�-����������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� ;��
�2�
$ ������� ���������
��

 2�
$�!�$������������ �'�������'���������������������� ������� ������������ �'������-��������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� 8������
��"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ '-����-���������������������������� ���� ����������������� '--��-��������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� 8�=�(��"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ '-��������������������������������� ��-� ����������������� '-������������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� 8�
����)�*##�����#�+�������
 ������� ���������
��

 ���
�,�*##�����#�+�������
���*+ ��-�������������������������������� �'�� ����������������� ��-�����������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� 8�����<��
��"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ����������������������������������� ���- ����������������� ��������������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� %�����(�����"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ���'����������������������������� ������ �������������� �������������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� !������!�
���"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ����������������������������������� �'�� ����������������� �����-��������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� .�$��$�&��"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ '���-������������������������������ �'�� ����������������� '�������������������������';��
�0�����+�������
���
������� >�����"
��
�2�
$ ������� ���������
��

 2�
$�!�$������������ '�'���-���������������������������� ��'� ����������������� '�'��'�������������������.���� ��������'����������������������� ����'-' ������������ ������������������������0�107�+ 9�?��.�$������ ������� �������0
�
� �������� ���'���'������������������������� ������ �������������� ���'����������������������9����
�8�����0�����+�������
���
������� 9����
���� ������� �������0
�
� �������� ��������������������������������� ������ �������������� ����'���'�����������������9�

�/���$�0�����+�������
 9�

�/���$���� ������� ���������
��

 �������� ��������'������������������������ ������ �������������� ��������������������������9�

�/���$�0�����+�������
 9�

�/���$�"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ��������'������������������������ ������ �������������� ������������������������.���� '��'-���������������������������� �'�-�� �������������� '��'����������������������9���0

�����	�
��
���0�����+�������
���
������� /��@�
?�"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ���'����������������������������� ���-�� �������������� �������-'�����������������9���0

�����	�
��
���0�����+�������
���
������� ���(������,�"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ��������-������������������������ �'���� �������������� ��������������������������9���0

�����	�
��
���0�����+�������
���
������� 9���0

�������� ������� ���������
��

 �������� ��������������������������������� ������- ������������ ��-����'������������������9���0

�����	�
��
���0�����+�������
���
������� 9���0

�����"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ �''��-������������������������� ������-� ���������� �''�����-��������������9���0

�����	�
��
���0�����+�������
���
������� 8�
��@�����"
�#��� ������� ���������
��

 "
�#����!�$������������ ����-���-����������������������� ����''� ������������ �����-����������������.���� ��'�������-�������������������� �������� ���������� ����-����������������� �6��6����

ABCDEFGHDB�IJKCL�MJKNBLDFH�OGFPGBQ�RAIMOS�TUTVWTX��YDHBC�ICCFNBLDFH�ZN[\JKC\�R]\̂D_\J�̀abaTUTVS



���������	
����	
��������	��������	���������� ����������	������	������	��	
�������� ������� ������	
���� ������	������	��	
��������	 ��
! "#$�%�$���&																					  "�$�%'!&											 "#$�("$"��&											�%)����	
����	
��������	*������	���������� )����	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� "$��%$�'(&																							  �$'(�!&													 "$��($���&														'�)���������,�-�	
����	
��	������	
��������	 ),
�
!	���������� )���������,�-�	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� "$%��$#�"&																							  �$#(�!&													 "$%#($%(�&														'".���/��	
����	
��������	0��/��- )�����	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� #$"%($�#�&																							  �$'��!&													 #$"%�$���&														'��������	0���1	������	
����	
��������	���������� )��������	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� "$�"�$'�'&																							  "$%�'!&													 "$�"'$'��&														'')�������	*��������	��+ ������	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� (�$���&																													  "��!&																 (�$(��&																			'')�������	*��������	��+ )�������	*��������	��+ ������� +�����	������� +������� "�($�%"&																											  "'(!&																 "�($(�#&																	'')�������	*��������	��+ )�������	*��������	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� "$��($"�(&																							  "$�'�!&													 "$���$���&														'')�������	*��������	��+ *������	.��3�	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� "$�'"$#��&																							  �$'�#!&													 "$��%$"##&														4���� '$���$'%�&																							  #$�%'!&													 '$��"$'��&														'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� 6���/��	*��-	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� ($#��$�%�&																							  %$#(�!&													 ($#�%$�"(&														'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� 6������	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� '$"�%$("(&																							  #$���!&													 '$"��$�%�&														'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� �1�����	��-	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� �$�%�$(%�&																							  �$��"!&													 �$�%#$"�%&														'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� ��3����7�����	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� #$'#�$"#�&																							  �$�"#!&													 #$''%$���&														'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� 8�������	��	*�����	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� �"$#(�$'#�&																					  �($��'!&											 �"$##�$��(&											'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� )�5	���	
������	��+ ������� +�����	������� +������� "$�%�$%"�&																							  "$'�(!&													 "$�%"$��'&														'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� *�����	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� �$�#($�(�&																							  '$�''!&													 �$�##$#'(&														'#)�5	���	
������	��������	����������	���	
����	
�������� ��/����	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� �$"(�$���&																							  �$(��!&													 �$"�%$'��&														4���� ##$'��$'##&																					  ��$'�#!&											 ##$'"�$�#�&											'�����1/���	��3������	
����	
�������� )�5	���	9������	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� �$"#�$�('&																							  ($��"!&													 �$"#�$�(�&														'�0���	7�����	
����	
��������	���������� ���������	9����	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� #�$'%"&																													  �#!&																			 #�$''(&																			'�0���	7�����	
����	
��������	���������� 0���	��5	������	��	
�������� ������� +�����	������� ������	������	��	
��������	 ��
! "��$#(�&																											  "'�!&																 "��$'#�&																	'�0���	7�����	
����	
��������	���������� 0���	7�����	��+ ������� +�����	������� +������� ���$�(�&																											  '''!&																 ��"$%'%&																	'�0���	7�����	
����	
��������	���������� 0���	7�����	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� '$"�%$���&																							  #$���!&													 '$"��$�#�&														'�0���	7�����	
����	
��������	���������� ��5	8�����	2������	��1���	+������� ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� '�$"(%&																													  '�!&																			 '�$"#"&																			4���� '$�"�$%��&																							  #$���!&													 '$���$'%(&														'(0���1	������	������	��������	����������	���	
����	
��������	 0����!0���1	������	������	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� #$���$%�"&																							  �$��'!&													 #$���$((�&														'�����1���	
������	������	����������	 �1����	��+! �������	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� #$�'�$���&																							  �$'((!&													 #$�'"$"#�&														'�����1���	
������	������	����������	 �1����	��+! 0�/	8�3��	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� ���$'("5��&																					  �#�!&																 ��($��'&																	'�����1���	
������	������	����������	 �1����	��+! 0�/��-	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� ��($�(�&																											  '�(!&																 ��($�#�&																	'�����1���	
������	������	����������	 �1����	��+! �1����	��+ ������� +�����	������� +������� %%$%%'&																													  "�(!&																 %%$���&																			4���� �$���$(�#&																							  �$�(%!&													 �$���$���&														'%*���	7����	��3��	���������� *���	7����	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� "$�'#$'��&																							  "$'"�!&													 "$�'�$%%�&														#�
��������	��	������	0��/��-	��	0���1	���	+����	������	 *������:7����!7����	2������ ������� ������	
���� 2������	��1���	+������� %$%(�$�(�&																							  "�$���!&											 %$%�'$#"�&														#"*�������	
���	���������� *�������	
���	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� "$�'�$(�'&																							  "$'"�!&													 "$�'�$#�(&														#"*�������	
���	���������� *�������	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� %##$�'�&																											  "$"%%!&													 %#'$#''&																	#"*�������	
���	���������� 4�����	����	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� '�%$(��&																											  #%�!&																 '�%$�%�&																	4���� �$'("$"#�&																							  '$�"�!&													 �$'��$"'�&														#�0���1���	
������	
����	
��������	��������3� *������	��+ ������� ������	
���� +������� "�$"��$'�#&																					  "�$%�(!&											 "�$"(�$#'(&											#'����1�	��������	
����	
��������	���������� .�����	.��3�	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� "$%��$��'5��&																		  �$#�'!&													 "$%�#$�#�&														#'����1�	��������	
����	
��������	���������� ������	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� %$��(&																															  ""!&																			 %$�#�&																					#'����1�	��������	
����	
��������	���������� ����1�	��������	��+ ������� +�����	������� +������� '$%��$�(%&																							  #$%��!&													 '$%��$�%(&														4���� �$�%"$#�%&																							  ($#(�!&													 �$��'$%�'&														##0���1	�����	
����	
��������	���������� +��	0����	������	2������ ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� "�($��'&																											  "��!&																 "�($��"&																	##0���1	�����	
����	
��������	���������� 
���-�	����	��1���� ������� +�����	������� 2������	��1���	+������� '��$��#&																											  #��!&																 '��$'%�&																	##0���1	�����	
����	
��������	���������� ���/����	��+ ������� +�����	������� +������� %��$"�%&																											  "$"(�!&													 %��$%�%&																	4���� "$#"�$(��&																							  "$���!&													 "$#"�$%��&														#����	8����	������	
����	
��������	���������� 
�	)����	2����	8��1 ������� +�����	������� 8��1	��1���	+������� "�$���$���&																					  "�$���!&											 "�$�'�$"%#&											' (:"�:����

;<=>?@AB><	CDE=F	GDEH<F>@B	IA@JA<K	L;CGIM	NONPQNR		S>B<=	C==@H<F>@B	THUVDE=V	LWVX>YVD	Z[\[NONPM



���������	���
������	
����	
���������������
� ���������������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"��#"$�!%����������������������� &!"�#�'%������������� !"��("��!%�����������������������	���
������	
����	
���������������
� �������	����� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� #)("!�(%��������������������������� &!"���'%������������� #)�"!��%��������������������������	���
������	
����	
���������������
� *�������
���+, ������� ���
����
�	��� �
�������+��
-�������
��
�.,�������&�+�.,' (�"�!�%����������������������������� &$�'%������������������� (�")!#%����������������������������	���
������	
����	
���������������
� /�����
������������ ������� ���
����
�	��� ����� �������������� )"(�$"��)%����������������������� &�"(�('%������������� )"(��"(��%��������������*���� !#"�#)"���%��������������������� &�)"��!'%����������� !#"���"���%��������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 ��1��	������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� ���"�!)%��������������������������� &���'%���������������� ��)"��#%��������������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 �������2����������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"#��"!�)%����������������������� &�")!�'%������������� !"#!$"($!%�����������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 3
�
-�������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !")��"(�!%����������������������� &!"()�'%������������� !")��"��(%�����������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 4��
���5���
6������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"�!�")�)%����������������������� &!"($�'%������������� !"�!)"��(%�����������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 ��1
���	
���� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� �$�"��!%��������������������������� &#(�'%���������������� �#$")��%��������������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 ��1
���	
���7�+����
�����	
������ ������� ���
����
�	��� ��
��6�+����
�����	
�������&�+�' �)�"$!�7��%��������������������� &���'%���������������� �)�")��%��������������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 ��1
���	
������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� )")�$"##$%����������������������� &�"�(('%������������� )")��"�!�%�����������������0�
�� �
	
�����
���������������
�"���1
���	
 5���5
�	
������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� ##�"!(�%��������������������������� &!"!��'%������������� ##!"���%�����������������*���� !�"���"���%��������������������� &!)"))�'%����������� !�"�$�"�##%������������(8����	��	
����	
���������������
�  ���9
����	������� ������� ���������
�� �������� !)")�#"�)$%��������������������� &!�"$!�'%����������� !)")!!"(�(%������������# �����
����	
����	
��������
���������������
�  �����
������ ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� �"���"�#!%����������������������� &�"��!'%������������� �"���"���%���������������# �����
����	
����	
��������
���������������
�  �����
��������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"�#�"#$�%����������������������� &!"##('%������������� !"�#�"��(%��������������*���� �"$�("�(�%����������������������� &("��#'%������������� �"$��"��(%���������������$ ��������������	
����	
���������������
�  ���������������� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� �"�!)"�!�%����������������������� &�"��!'%������������� �"��("$!�%���������������$ ��������������	
����	
���������������
�  ������������������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� �$�")$!%��������������������������� &���'%���������������� �#$"(�$%�����������������*���� �"$�)"$�(%����������������������� &�"��)'%������������� �"#$("�#�%���������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���' ����1
������7�+����
�����	
������ ������� ���
����
�	��� ��
��6�+����
�����	
�������&�+�' (#")�)%����������������������������� &$$'%������������������� (#"���%��������������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���' ;������������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !��"$��%��������������������������� &!#�'%���������������� !��"(�(%������������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���' ;�	�������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"$�("�!�%����������������������� &�"�$('%������������� !"$��"(!#%���������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���' 4���
��������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"#�)"�((%����������������������� &�")��'%������������� !"#�!")!�%���������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���' ��1
���
����3����������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !�$")$#%��������������������������� &!)$'%���������������� !�$"��$%������������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���'  ���3��:
�����7�+����
�����	
������ ������� ���
����
�	��� ��
��6�+����
�����	
�������&�+�' (�"�(�%����������������������������� &$�'%������������������� (�"�#�%��������������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���'  ���3��:
����
������� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� ��#"��#%��������������������������� &(�!'%���������������� ��("��(%������������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���'  ���<���������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� �"�$�"(�$%����������������������� &�"���'%������������� �"�#$"�$$%���������������� ���3��:
����	
����	
���������������
��& 3���' *���6�3����������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"���"$$�%����������������������� &!"$)('%������������� !"���"��#%��������������*���� !�"���"!()%��������������������� &!)"�#)'%����������� !�"�!�"�$�%������������! �
���9�6���������
�������	
����	
������ ���-0
������������� ������� ���
����
�	��� ����� �������������� �"�#!"$��%����������������������� &�"�##'%������������� �"�(�"�!�%���������������! �
���9�6���������
�������	
����	
������ ����� �	
����������� ������� ���
����
�	��� ����� �������������� #"�)�"���%����������������������� &!�"#��'%����������� #"�!$"�)$%���������������! �
���9�6���������
�������	
����	
������ 4
���-��������	
��������������� ������� ���
����
�	��� �
�������+��
-�������
��
�.,�������&�+�.,' )")��"�($%����������������������� &�"���'%������������� )")��"�)�%���������������! �
���9�6���������
�������	
����	
������ 4��-����������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !"!��"���%����������������������� &!"��!'%������������� !"!��"��!%���������������! �
���9�6���������
�������	
����	
������  ���3��
��1
���

����� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� !"���"�$�%����������������������� &!"#�!'%������������� !"���"�))%���������������! �
���9�6���������
�������	
����	
������  ����������������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� �"��)"#�(%����������������������� &)")#!'%������������� �"���"���%���������������! �
���9�6���������
�������	
����	
������ /
���5���
6�4���������� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� ���"�#)%��������������������������� &(!�'%���������������� ��)"#�(%�����������������*���� ��"!��"�)�%��������������������� &�#"!!('%����������� ��"!�("!!)%������������� ���;
���+0��-����
��6��	
����	
���������������
� ;
����4��������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� ��#"$#�%��������������������������� &(��'%���������������� ��#"��#%������������������� ���;
���+0��-����
��6��	
����	
���������������
�  ���;
����������������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� ��!"!#)%��������������������������� &(!�'%���������������� ���"�(!%������������������� ���;
���+0��-����
��6��	
����	
���������������
�  ���;
���+0��-����
��6���� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� �$#"�#�%��������������������������� &�)�'%���������������� �$("��#%������������������� ���;
���+0��-����
��6��	
����	
���������������
� *
�-�
���������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !�!"��)%��������������������������� &!$�'%���������������� !�!"�(!%�����������������*���� !"(($"���%����������������������� &�"��#'%������������� !"((("��#%���������������) ���4��
����
��6���������
�������	
���=����

���	
������ ��0�����������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� ��#"�(�%��������������������������� &���'%���������������� ��#"!)�%������������������) ���4��
����
��6���������
�������	
���=����

���	
������ 3
��
��������������� ������� ���
����
�	��� ����� �������������� !"#�#"���%����������������������� &�")��'%������������� !"#��"!#�%���������������) ���4��
����
��6���������
�������	
���=����

���	
������  ���4��
����
��6���� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� �)�"(�)%��������������������������� &#�('%���������������� �)�"$��%������������������) ���4��
����
��6���������
�������	
���=����

���	
������  ���4��
������������ ������� ���
����
�	��� ����� �������������� �"$��"#�(%����������������������� &("���'%������������� �"$)�")!�%���������������) ���4��
����
��6���������
�������	
���=����

���	
������  
:
�������������� ������� ���
����
�	��� ����� �������������� !"$�("��$%����������������������� &�"�$�'%������������� !"$��"(!)%���������������) ���4��
����
��6���������
�������	
���=����

���	
������  �
��� ������������������
	 ������� ���
����
�	��� �����
	� �������������� !")$�"(!)%����������������������� &!"(��'%������������� !")##"$�#%��������������*���� !�"!$)"(��%��������������������� &!�"�(�'%����������� !�"!(#"��#%������������� �����9��0�����	
����	
���������������
�  �����9��0������� ������� ���������
�� �������� !"�)�")�#%����������������������� &!")!�'%������������� !"�)�"$$�%���������������� �������������5���
6��	
����	
���������������
�  ���������������� ������� ���
����
�	��� �������� ���")#$%��������������������������� &�)�'%���������������� �$$"(��%������������������� �������������5���
6��	
����	
���������������
� /������� 7���������������� ������� ���
����
�	��� ����� �������������� !"!�!"���%����������������������� &!"��$'%������������� !"!��"!��%��������������*���� !"��!"$$�%����������������������� &�"�#�'%������������� !"�)$"$!�%��������������� (.!�.����

>?@ABCDEA?�FGH@I�JGHK?IACE�LDCMD?N�O>FJLP�QRQSTQU��VAE?@�F@@CK?IACE�WKXYGH@Y�OZY[A\YG�]̂_̂QRQSP



���������	�
����
�
	�����	��	��
����	��������������
	� �������	�
������ ������� �
�
�������
�� �
���
�� ��� ��!"��������������������������� #�$�%"���������������� ��� �&�"��������������������������	�
����
�
	�����	��	��
����	��������������
	� �������	�
������
'��(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� ��& ���"��������������������������� #! ��&%"������������� ��� �*�"�����������������+	��� ! $$! ��!"����������������������� #! ��*%"������������� ! $&* $&�"�����������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% �	��	����-	
���(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� �** *��"��������������������������� #&�!%"���������������� �** �$�"��������������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% ����
��.�	�
�-	
���(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� &!� **�"��������������������������� #$�$%"���������������� &!� ���"��������������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% ����
��/
��
�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� �! ���"����������������������������� #*!%"������������������� �! ���"����������������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% 0���	���-	
���(�
	��0
�) ������� �
�
�������
�� 0
�)���)		���
���
�� �*� ��$"��������������������������� #! !&&%"������������� �*! $�!"��������������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% 1
����2�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� !!$ !!�"��������������������������� #!$�%"���������������� !!& *��"��������������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% �
,�	
������ ������� �
�
�������
�� �
���
�� �$$ &��"��������������������������� #&!�%"���������������� �$& **�"��������������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% +����
�-	
���(�
	��0
�) ������� �
�
�������
�� 0
�)���)		���
���
�� & ��! *&$"����������������������� #$ �*�%"������������� & �*� �&�"�����������������
,�	
���������������
	���	��	��
���#����% 3
���
��(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� � ��� ���"����������������������� #� &$!%"������������� � ��$ $��"��������������+	��� !� �!� $*�"��������������������� #!� ��&%"����������� !� !** **�"��������������)�����+
)����+�
�
�2�������������
	���	��	��
�� �)�����+
)����+�
�
�2�-	
������ ������� �
�������
�� �
���
�� ! $!* ���"����������������������� #! ��!%"������������� ! $!� $��"���������������*�

����-	
����	��	��
�� �	�
/
��
�-	
���(�
	��0
�) ������� �
�������
�� 0
�)���)		���
���
�� $ ��& *�!"����������������������� #� $!�%"������������� $ ��� $*!"�����������������	���	�������������
	���	��	��
�� 4
�
�
��(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� !*! �*&"��������������������������� #�$&%"���������������� !*! &��"��������������������	���	�������������
	���	��	��
�� ��
��

�����
����(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� � ��� ���"����������������������� #� ��!%"������������� � ��� �&!"�����������������	���	�������������
	���	��	��
�� �	���	���� ������� �
�
�������
�� �
���
�� $� �!�"����������������������������� #��%"������������������� $� !��"����������������������	���	�������������
	���	��	��
�� �	���	��	5�.��
�
�	��������
	� ������� �
�
�������
�� �	���2�.��
�
�	��������
	��#�.�% �� $$$"����������������������������� #&�%"������������������� �� $�*"����������������������	���	�������������
	���	��	��
�� 3���/
��
�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� �!& &&�"��������������������������� #���%"���������������� �!� ��$"��������������������	���	�������������
	���	��	��
�� 3���
6	��
�2�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� � ��� !��"����������������������� #� ��$%"������������� � ��� �*$"��������������+	��� $ **� $&�"����������������������� #� &$!%"������������� $ **� �*$"���������������!�	�	����	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� 7
�������-	
���(�
	��0
�) ������� �
�
�������
�� 0
�)���)		���
���
�� ! �!� !�*"����������������������� #� !�!%"������������� ! �!� *��"���������������!�	�	����	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� �	�	����	5�.��
�
�	��������
	� ������� �
�
�������
�� �	���2�.��
�
�	��������
	��#�.�% �$* !�&"��������������������������� #&!�%"���������������� �$� ���"������������������!�	�	����	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� �	�	����	���2���� ������� �
�
�������
�� �
���
�� ! ��� �&!"����������������������� #! �*$%"������������� ! ��$ �&�"��������������+	��� & ��& ��&"����������������������� #$ �*!%"������������� & �!* $*�"�����������������	��)�.����
��	���2��
�
	�����	��	��
���#�.���% �	��
�
��������

����/�����
 ������� �
�
�������
�� �
�
	����.���8��
	���
��
�97�	�����#�.�97% ��& �$�"��������������������������� #��$%"���������������� ��� ���"��������������������	��)�.����
��	���2��
�
	�����	��	��
���#�.���% :�/
�
�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� �&� ��*"��������������������������� #��*%"���������������� �&� $��"��������������������	��)�.����
��	���2��
�
	�����	��	��
���#�.���% :�/
�
�3���
2��	��
�
 ������� �
�
�������
�� �	��
�
 ��� ���"��������������������������� #�&*%"���������������� ��! *&*"��������������������	��)�.����
��	���2��
�
	�����	��	��
���#�.���% 1������4
��)�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� !&* �*�"��������������������������� #!��%"���������������� !&* �!�"��������������������	��)�.����
��	���2��
�
	�����	��	��
���#�.���% �����
'��;��	��
�
 ������� �
�
�������
�� �	��
�
 & !&$ ���"����������������������� #& *��%"������������� & !&� �*�"�����������������	��)�.����
��	���2��
�
	�����	��	��
���#�.���% +���
��(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� ! !�* ���"����������������������� #! $��%"������������� ! !�� !*�"��������������+	��� � !�� ��$"����������������������� #� ���%"������������� � !!* ��*"���������������&�	��)�4�2�������������
	���	��	��
��9�	��)<
��
�� �<

�<��
��(�
	��0
�) ������� �
�������
�� 0
�)���)		���
���
�� !� &�* �&�"��������������������� #�& &��%"����������� !� &$� ���"������������$����
��
��
��������������
	���	��	��
�� ����
��
��
����� ������� �
�������
�� �
���
�� !* !!� �$�"��������������������� #�$ �$�%"����������� !* ��� &��"�������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� �	�
6	�3���
2�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� ! �!! �$�"����������������������� #� �**%"������������� ! ��� *$!"����������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� �
���	�
�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� ��� �!!"��������������������������� #�*�%"���������������� ��� &!$"�������������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� �		�8��;�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� $*! �!*"��������������������������� #��$%"���������������� $*� **�"�������������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� .6�
�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� $&� ���"��������������������������� #���%"���������������� $&� �!$"�������������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� .=�����(�
	��0
�) ������� �
�
�������
�� 0
�)���)		���
���
�� & ��$ �*�"����������������������� #$ ��&%"������������� & ��* ��&"����������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� ������7�����(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� $$� &�!"��������������������������� #���%"���������������� $$� ��&"�������������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� �
�
�3���
2�(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� � $�$ ��&"����������������������� #� !��%"������������� � &*� �&�"����������������3
�������	���2�������������
	���	��	��
�� 3
������(�
�

� ������� �
�
�������
�� (�
�

����)		���
���
�� � &*! !��"����������������������� #� �$�%"������������� � &�$ ���"��������������+	��� !* ��� $��"��������������������� #�$ $&�%"����������� !* �&! �$�"�������������3
��	��3���
2�������������
	���
�
	�����	��	��
�� 3
��	��3���
2���� ������� �
�������
�� �
���
�� � ��� ���"����������������������� #& �!&%"������������� � ��� ��$"����������������>
���0
�����	��
�
��	��	��
�� >
���0
������� ������� �
�������
�� �
���
�� ! $!� **�"����������������������� #! �*�%"������������� ! $!$ !**"����������������>
���?
����	��	��
�� >
���?
������ ������� �
�������
�� �
���
�� ! �&$ &��"����������������������� #! &!�%"������������� ! �&� **�"���������������*@	�
�
�
�#����
�������	�)
��1	�
%��	��	��
�� @	�
�
�
���� ������� �
�������
�� �
���
�� � �$� �&!"����������������������� #� �$�%"������������� � �$! !*!"����������������A	��)��
������������������
	���	��	��
���#@�'�% ����
���	���2�.��
�
�	��������
	� ������� �
�������
�� �	���2�.��
�
�	��������
	��#�.�% $ �!! �&�"����������������������� #� �*�%"������������� $ ��� *$�"���������������!������������
	��7��)<�2� �
�;
2	���	5�.��
�
�	��������
	� ������� �
�������
�� �	���2�.��
�
�	��������
	��#�.�% ! ��� $$!"����������������������� #! �&�%"������������� ! ��& *!!"��������������� �9!�9����

BCDEFGHIEC�JKLDM�NKLOCMEGI�PHGQHCR�SBJNPT�UVUWXUY��ZEICD�JDDGOCMEGI�[O\]KLD]�Ŝ]_È]K�abcbUVUWT



�����������	�
���	������
���
�������� �������
����������������������	��������������������� �	�����!��" "#��$%&�'('�����)� ���*"���#���"�����"������������������)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������0��0���	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	����������00��2�	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������0����
��	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������345673�898:5��)� �;35<�3=>?@>@�A>=BCD?@E=�BF�G?@>CHID?@J?K��LMLNOLP��345673�;5<89Q6��)��0"R������SS�������!��S���������S#)�0"R����������#������"���S���#T����U���#T��/��VT����"#���U����#T���� ������#T������	�#�"##�����W� �����������S#)�������	�#�"##���T��������X3<Y4ZQG67O;GAA3Z[��)���,�����*"���#����"������"�����������#����"S&��!��S��������'($������������������������V��,������!���������"������"��������0�� ��S��U������#��������UU����R����#��������V#&����/���U#���� �������U���#�������SU��/����,�������/��\���!����"������"�������������,����� �#�������U�� ��S������#����������������##���.�#��� �� �U#������U�� ��S#�������#��/���#���'('�T']��V�����R����,������/���,��\������,������#����"S��V����������/���!"���� ������,��!"���� ��\�������*"���#���,������#����"S����������V����#�������������!�������,���� ������"U����U������U������������U�����U��#��!���� �/�����������,���'('�T'̂���������S������������V�����R�������!������!��S��+"�\��$&��'('����,��" ,��+"�����(&��'('̂�������V�����#"U��#�����U��/��"#�����#�����SR����
���������#��V�����������������_����������������UU��/����,���������!������,����������������,�#����_�����������������UU��/���������������,���
������
�����������,�#���UU��/�����,������&���,���
������
�����������0��#�������������,���
�����"U�������������̀������������S���#�����/����!!������!��S��,��
����������a�S"#��#� ���,�������������"�����#� ������U\�����,��������.��"��/��	����������<Q68Z3<8�<b3645;c��
T���Z5<QAA56757�3<89Q6c��
T���d9636<93:�9Ae3<8c��
T���3:946;�8Q�;35<�9Ae:5A568389Q6�e:36c���,��������#����#���#���/���������,�����,�����������SR��#��������������V��_���� ��,������V������,���S"�"���� ������!�������R������ ������!��S���,�����*"���#����"������"�����������#����"S��������SU��S������,����������� ��������,����1����0�����



�����������������	���
�	���������
���������������	�
�����	�����	���
����������
	������������� !"#���$�%!"���& !"�!'��� ((��& !"� ���)�"�!*��&� &�&���$�((�+�!'�"��&��*&���!&�!"�&���+��,�&�'�&����&�+ �"�&����#&# (�'� (��$�*�(( -�� &�!'�&�����&�&���'� (���$�&���.�/#�� ��0"#(&��1"#* &��!�2�!���&�#��3.01245����� $&�����$����"�&�� ��&���2�!���&�#�����.0125���!&��*� !'� -(65�&����7��)��&���"�(�)��6��$� "#(&��"#* &��!��!�&���.�/#�� ��0"#(&�1"#* &��!��2�!���&�#��8�'��!9������ '�����!&�����!&���"��!&��-�&+��!�&���$�((�+�!'�.*���(�:��&��*&�5������ $&�����$����"�&�� ���1�;18.9��<��0(7 #'��%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��<��2�((�'���$�&���.�/#�� ���<��2��*�� !�=��!&�%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��<��2#&(��>?�����=��!&�%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��<��1@�&���%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��<��A �����)�((��%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��<��B !$��"�=��!&�%!��!�B�'��.*���(�:��&��*&��<��C�!"� 6�%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��<���#( ���=��!&�%!��!�.*���(�:��&��*&��<��D�� (� �%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��<��E��"( ,��%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��FG��D�� (� �%!�$��"�.*���(�:��&��*&��� ((����)�� ��&���2�!���&�#��A��* (�2���"�! &����$��2 (�$��!� �0"#(&�1"#* &��!�H��'� ��3201H4�$#!"����*��)�"�-6�&���2�!���&�#�� !"I����&������-���5����� $&�����$����"�&�� ��AJ.20C�2??8:JK0�?89��LG��������M�����&�����$�&�����?%��� ((�-�*�����$$�*&�)��� ���$�=#(6�N5�OPOQ� !"��� ((��@7�����=#!��RP5�OPOQ� !"��� ((� 77(6�&��&���OPOQ>OPOS�$��* (�6� �� ((�* &��!��32 (�$��!� �0"#(&��1"#* &��!�H��'� ��T� ��NN49��UG��2��&��$�.��)�*����M������1�;18��� ((�-��"���*&(6� 77��&��!�"��&����#��"�*( ��"��!�&����.012�A��* (�0"��!��&� &��!�:�*( � &��!� �� 77��)�"�-6�&���.�/#�� ��0"#(&�1"#* &��!��2�!���&�#��;� �"�$���&���*#���!&�7��'� ��6� �� !"��!� **��" !*��+�&��.�*&��!���VWXPP>VWXOP��$�&���2 (�$��!� �1"#* &��!�2�"�9�A#!"��7��)�"�"�#!"���&���� '�����!&���� ((�-��#��"��!� **��" !*��+�&�� 77(�* -(��( +�� !"�&���7��)����!�������!9��YG��C�)�� '�!'��$�8�'��! (�8���#�*����M��1�;18.� '����&���"��*(���� ��#!&����*��)�"�$������&��������#�*���&� &�� 6�-��#��"�&�� ""�����&���2 (�$��!� �0"#(&�1"#* &��!�H��'� ��� !"�*#���!&���� 77(�* -(��.�/#�� ��0"#(&�1"#* &��!�2�!���&�#��������T� ��H( !��7��'� �� �� �� !"��-Z�*&�)��9�A#�&�������5��1�;18.� '����&��(�)�� '������#�*��5��!�� ""�&��!�&�� !6�201H�$#!"��&��6�� 6���*��)�5�&���!� !*��&�����'��![�� "#(&��"#* &��!��"�(�)��6��6�&��� !"�&��"������!� �*���"�! &�"��$$��&�+�&��&���2�!���&�#�9��0""�&��! ((65��&����� �����)�� (��� ((�"��&��*&��&� &� &��!��&�����$$���"�0"#(&�1"#* &��!�7��'� ��5�-#&��"#��&��"�*�� �����!�$#!"�!'5�+�����(���! &�"9������(�$&�'��'� 7��*�' 7���!�&����$$���!'����$�0"#(&�1"#* &��!9���� ""�����&����' 7��!����)�*��7��)����!5��1�;18�"��&��*&��+�&��#&�� "#(&��*���(��3;1K1AJ2J08T��1�;184�+�((�*�!&� *&�+�&���1�;18�"��&��*&��&� &�� )��� "#(&��*���(��3H8?DJ:18��1�;184�&��7��)�"��*�#����� &��*���(���&����#*�� ����(���!& �65���""(�5� !"���'���*���(��$���&��� "#(&���!�&���;1K1AJ2J08T��1�;18[��



���������	
����
�
������	���������
����
�������
�����
�
�����
�����������
����������������	�������
����������������������������
��������������������
���������
�������������

���
�����
�����
���
�
����

�����
��������������
��������������
����������������

��������	����������������
������
�������
������������
������
�
�����
�������
��������������
����������������������������������������� ! �"#�$�$��"���
�����
�%��������������
�����
���������������%����&���������������
����������������
����������������������
���������������'"() *�"�$�$��"+�%����������
�����
�������������������������������������������,�����������������������������������������- (��������  .����/������������
���
���������������������������&���������������������������%����- (��������  .����/������������%������������
�����
��������������	����&������������������ ! �"#��$�$��"�+�
�������������������%������
�����
������&��������%����������������&�����������������%�������������������������
������������
���
���&���&���%.��'"() *�"�$�$��"�!�����0(��
��1�����2�������+������*�
������%�����������������������������
������
��������� ! �"#�$�$��"�-�����3���2�������+������*�
�����
�!�����0(��
��1�����2�������+������*�
��������������������������������
������
�����456�675����787907875����������������!��'����������������������������������������
������
����-�����3�
��'"() *�"�$�$��"�!��������1�����2�������+������*�
������%�����������������������������
������
��������� ! �"#�$�$��"���������2��������+������*�
�����
�!��������1�����2�������+������*�
��������������������������������
������
�����4:;�7:9����787907875����������������!��'����������������������������������������
������
�����������
��'"() *�"�$�$��"�)�
�����2�������+������*�
������%�����������������������������
������
��������� ! �"#�$�$��"��������2�������+�������*�
�����
�)�
�����2�������+������*�
�������������������������������
������
������46<�67=����787907875����������������!��'����������������������������������������
������
����������
����	��������������
���������
������&	���'"() *�"�$�$��"��������������
��������
������
����������� ! �"#�$�$��"�
�����������������&�������������*����&����������������%������
����	������������&������������������� ! �"#�$�$��"
� ����������������������
�����������������&������	����������&	�*����&���������������%������
����	������������&������������������� ! �"#�$�$��"�&	���'"() *�"�$�$��"������������&�����$�$��"+����������������������������������������%��������������������������'"() *�"��* +�" !���%������������������������!��
�������*�������������%�����������
���
��������������!��
�������������$������������'"() *�"�$�$��"���	�������������
������
�����������������������
�
����������������
��������!��'���������&�����%
���������
�����������+��!�����

��!���	0(���.�� �������������%����+������
�<6;8:�����<6;:6��+�>����
�����������������!��
��������
����������%�
�������%������������
������
������������������	0����������������
����	������������������
������%
.�������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
������������������
���&������
��������������������
�&����������������%���.���:��������������������
����&����
���&����������������&�������������
�������������������
����	���
�



������������	
���
��	
��
�������	�����������������	
������������
�	��	��
	��	�������	�������	
���������������������������
����������������
���	������������������	��������
�	�����	�������	�����������	����������	��	���������	
�������	���	����	��������	�������	���
��	�����
�����
��������� �	��������	����������	������
�	�
��	���	��������������	��	�������	
��������������!����	���������	���	����	��������	��
�	�
��	���
��	�����
����
��������� ���������	���������	
�����"����	�����	��������	���������
����
��
��������	���	��	�����������������
���	����
�	�
��	
�������������������#������$���������������������
�����	������
�������
��������
�	��	��
	��	�������	�������	
�����������%��$���������������	�����
�������
����	��	���������	���������
���	
�
���
��	��������	������	
�����������&��$�����������������������
�	��	���
������	
���
������
�
�������
����	��	����������	���������
���	
�
���
��	�������	������	
������� �
�����
������
�����'����
������������������	�����	�	����������	
����
��������������
��
����
	��	�����(��)�*��
��������� �����������
����������	������	�� ����������������
�	�����	
������������	������	���
��
���������	�����������������
����������������
���	������������������	��������
�	�����	�������	�����������	����������	��	���������	
��������	����	��������	�������	���
��	�����
����
���������� �	��������	����������	������
�	�
��	���	��������������	��	�������	
�����������	������������������������	��������	���	����	���������	���������
���	���	�	��������	�����������������	���	��	���������	
������������ ��������	���������	
�����"����	������	��������	���������
����
��
��������	���	��	����������������
���	����
�	�
��	
������������������������	���#������$���������������������
�����	������
�������
��������
�	��	��
	��	�������	�������	
�����������%��$���������������	�����
�������
����	��	���������	���������
���	
�
���
��	��������	������	
�����������&��$�������������������
������	
���
������
�
�������
����	��	���������	����������
���	
�
���
��	�������	������	
������� �
�����
������
����'����
�������������������	�����	�	����������	
����
��������������
��
����
	��	����(��)�*��
��������� ������������
����������	������	�� ����������������
�	�����	
�����������	������	���
���
���������	�����������
�	�
��	
�����������������������
�����������
�
��������
��	
�������	��������	�����������	��	�����������
�	�
��	���	�����������������	���������	
���
����������	���������!���	�	����
������������$�������
�
��������
��	
������������	�����	
	�	�����
��
��������
	���	������������������������������������	�
�����	
�� ����
��
�������������������	
�����������!�
��������
��
	����	�����
	����������
����������������	
���	��	���"������
��
��������
��
	����	���������	�	����������������&���������������������������
�
�
������������������������&���������������������������
�
�
����������������������������
����'����
���������	�����(+������������������	�����	�	����������	
����
����������������������	���������,��������	
���������������	����	��������	����	���������,�������������&��$�����������������������
�	��	����
������	
���
������
�
�������
����	��	���������	���������
���	
�
���
��	�������	�������	
������� �
�����
������
����'����
���������	�����(+�����������������	�����	��	����������	
����
��������������
��
����
	��	����(��)�*��
��������� �����������
�����������	������	�� ����������������
�	�����	
�����������	������	���
��
���������	�����-��$����'����
���������������������������	�������	��������.&���������������������	
���
�������	������������������	����(+�����	���������	
���	�	���������	
����



�������������	
���
����
�������������������	������������
����

��������
�������
	�����������	��
������������
�������
���
������
���	�����	�
��������	��
	����
	����������������
�������
�	
�����������������	
���
�� 
����������������������������	�������������	��������	�������!����
	��	��	�"������#���������

������������������	
���
�����
������������������������	���������	�����������	��������	������!����
	��	��	��
��������
��
����	���


�	�����	
������



��	�������������	
���
�������	
������������������������������
�	�
���
��
����������
��������������
�	�
	��������
�	�����������
�	 
����
��������	�
	�"���$��%������	��������	������!����
	��	��	��
������	
���������������	
���
�����	�
	�������
	
����
����������������	
���
�� 
����
�	"��&'��(�
�
����)�������*���)()+(,�

����������
	������
��	�
	�����
����
	������-��
���	
���(�����
�	�-����!���
�	
�./0��1./0����	������!�(-�2����	�	���3�����	�����������-�	
���
����	�������
������
	��
	�
�
�������
�
���	������
�
���
�	�
	�����-�	
���
��"��#�
����������
	��
	�
�
�������
�
��
	�������	
���
����	������	
������������
��	�

��
������
����
	�����

������	�
	���	��������
�
��
����
"�4	�

�	
	����

�)�����	��������5	���
��	�
	�������)�������	���
��	�
�������������
����
�
	�����-�	
���
����	�����	�
	�������������
	�����������
������������	
������������
��	�

��
���
��
��������
	���
	�(�����
�	�-����!���
�	�./0��1./0�����	��
	�����!�(-�2����	�	���3�����	�"�%�

��)65�
�����
������
��
�
��	��
��"��7'��2�	������*�%���!����
�
�������(�����
�	�-�	
���
�����
�����	���������
	��������	�����
���!���
�	
�./0��1./0����������-��
���	
��(�����
�	�-��������������������
�	������	�����
��������������
��������������������
�	��	�������

���

�
	�����
�
	��������
��	���
���
��
"�#�	�
�������
�	���
���������
����	�������
������
	������������
	���������������
�	��������
���

�	�������������������
�	�
����	�
�
	�����������
	������
*���"��8������
�
	������	������	��
���	�������

��
9
��
��
	����
	���������
�����
	���������
���
�������
����������
���
���������
����	�������
�
����"��+"��8������
�����
��
���	�
���
�
��������������
�	���
���
��
�
	��
�
:�	
�
���(	��

���
����
���	����	��������	�����9��������������
�	"��-"��8������
����������
��
	����
	�������	����
�
�������������������
�������������
���
����������������	����������	����
	����������9�����"��3"��8������
����������
��
	����
	�������	����
�
�������������������
�������������
���
������

�	��������������9	���������	��
9
��
�����



�������	������	��
���	������
��������
����	����
�������������
������
	�
�����"��("��8������
����������
��
����

��
�
�
�
"��#"��8������
�
	������������	
����������
�	����������
����������
	�	�������	��������
������������	������	�
��"��2"��8������
������
	�����������	�
��
�
�����
	
	�����
�
�
�
���	�������
	������
	��
�	���
����	���������������	�
��
�
���������
�����������������3
�


�	����������	�
��
�
��!��	����
����������������
�	��	����������
������"��;'��)�����
����!������<�����
�
����	��-���������
�	��*�%����-�	
���
�� 
������	�	����	������


�	1��9
	�������

�
�������
����	������	
�
�	�����	����
��������������
	��������
�	
�
�
���������

��
��
��	�����
����	
�
���	�������
"�%�������
���	�������

����
	�
����

�����	
�������
	�����������
	�����
*��=��)�����
��������-�	
���
�������
������9	������������
������	����������
�
�������������	�	����	������������
����������������������
�������
�
���
�	"�



������������	
����
����
���������
����
�������������
�������
��
��
����
�����
������������������������
�����	���������
����
����
��������������������������������

��������� ��������������������
�����
�
�����������
�
���
��������
���
�������
����������

�����
������
�����������������������
� ��!"���������#
�������$���
�
���

���%�&�
����
��
��������
�������������
�����
����
����
���������
������������������

����
�����������#'�����
������� �(��������#�
�������
��
��
����������
���
���������
�������
������
��
��
��������	�
�� �)��
������
����
����
��
�����
�����������
����������*�������������
�������
��
��
���������+����
�����
��������
��
	
��������
��
�
�
�
���
���
��
��
�����������
�%���������������#��
����
��������

��	
������
���������
�
��������������
����
�������
��
��
����
�������������������������������������
�
���

���������������
��
��
�������
��� �����������#��
���
���	
�����	��������,*---����������	
����������
	���
����
�� �����������#��
���
���	
����
��������,*---����������	
����������
	������
��� �(��
�������.
�
���
�������#'����������
���
��������/�
��� �(����
�������
�����
����
��������������
����������
�������.
�
���
����
�����������������������
���
��	�
��������
�����+�������� �����0�����������
������������������
���
��
�
��������

���������������1
���
����2
����
����
�������
�������

��������������������
���������
���������������1
���
�� �$�
3���
�
��������������������
�����������
������
��
��� ��������1
���
�������
������������������
���������������������
���������
���
��'(������
�

�� ���������1
���
������
������������������
�������������
�����
�������	
���������
	���(���������������
��������	��	
������������
�'(������
������������
�

�� ����������#'�	
����
���
��
������
�����
����
���������
����������

�����
�

�� ���������������#�	
�����
�
������������
��
����

������������
�������������

��������������
������
����������

�*�����������*��������
�

��
�������

�������������������������� ���������������#�	
����������
�����
�
������������������
������
����������

�����
�����
�����
�������
�
���

������������
��������
��������
���
��
����� ����������#'������������
������
��������
�������
��
��
�������+������+��
������������	
��������

�������������������	
���
����������#'�
��������
��*��
��
	����
�����
�����+�*����
�������
���
���
�������+��
�+������+��
������	
��
�����
���
����
4��

��*�	
�+��
	�����
��
������������
��������
��������
���������
�������
���������*�����
�������
����������

��
�����
�������

���
�������
����
��������
���������*�����	���
��������������
��
���

� ��5"���
����
���$��������
����%�$�������
����
4��

���
����
�
������������
��
��
������
������������
���

����
�����	
������
��
�����
�����
�
�����
���
��
��
�������
������������
�
�
�� �&�����������
��
4������������������+��
�������������������
�������
����������

��
��������

��������
�����
��(����� �$��������
���
����
���
�������
������*�
��+
����
���
���

�*������*�
���
��
�
���
��
���

������	��������'�/�

����(�����������

���
��
��
��*�
����
���*�
����������*�
��
�����$�������������
��
����
������$��������
��(�������������������
���������
�
��
��������� �'���
�
�����*������$��������
�������

���
��
����$��������
�������������
����
���3�����*�
����*���
����*�
�����*�
��
����	
���������
�������3����
������������
���������������	�����'(��*�
����������*���������*����6
������
����
4��

�*����
��*�
�������� �&���'(����$���������������
�
�����
��*�������*������
����������������'�/�

���(������������

���
��
��
��*�
����
���*�����
�����������
���������

����
�
������
���������$������ �&���'(����
������������������
�����
�����
������������������
�7�8��������



�����������	��
�	��
�������������������������������������������
�����������������	�����������������
����
������������������������ ���������������������������������	���
�	��������	
���������������������������
�����������������	����������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������ 	�������
���	���������������������� 
��!"#��������������$�����������%�
	�����&���
��������
�������
�����������������������
����������������������������
���
������������%�
	�����&���
���
�'�������������������(�������������������)������������
�������������������
	��������� ����������������������������������������%�
	�����&���
���������������	�)�������
����)������ 	����
����������%�
	�����&���
���
�����������
	������
��������������������	����������&���������������������)�������	�������
���	
�����*��	�����
���������	
����������*�������������)����������� ������������
����(�� 	� �����(�����������
�������������
��������������������������������
�������
��������������
���������������������������	
�����)����	������%�����)������������������������)����������������������������������������+������������������������������������� ���	�����	
������������������������ ���
��!!#������������
���$�������������	�����	�������������
�����������������������������������������������������
�������
�����,��+�� )����������������
���	��
�����
���������������������������
�����������
�����������
�	�� ��������������������������� ��������
�����������
�����
����������������������
�������������������������������
�����������������
�
��!-#��.��
�����������������������������	���$������	����/����������
���	���� ������������

�����
���������
������01233,01243���������������������	
����������
���
�������������������������+����	���
��
����������������������������	��.��
�������������������&�
������������
����
����������
���	���� ����������
���������5�5��6��������������������
��.��
���������������6��������6���������������$�����.��
����������������.����������������������������������������������
���
������������������������������7	�������	������	
��������������	�
�����.��
����������������������������������������������	������������������������	��.��
������������������&�
�����������.�&�������������������������	���������� ������
�����8��9���
���

����� �����������
��������
���	�����
������������������������	���%�
	�����&���
���������������������������������	�������
�����.��
������������������������������������.�&��������������������������	�������
�����.��
��������������������������������������$��:���
��� ����������������������
������������
�������	�����������
����������������������6� ������'��� �����������
��&����������������6'�&��
��:��������
��� �����
���������� ������5�5��6�������
������������������� �������
������	
�	������������������������������	������	 ������6'�&�������� �
��:��.��
����������� �������������������7	������������������:����������
���������������7	��������������������������������������������.��
�����������������������
����������������
����������������������������������� 	�������	�����	
��������� ���)�����������������	���)�;<1=)4>1���������������������������������6� ������'��� �����������
��&��������������������������������
�������������	�������
��������������	���%�
	�����&���
���������������������������	����	� ���������������	��������

�����
����������������6� ����������)�������������	������������������
���������
�



����������	
���

	��������������	�������
	�����
��
	�
��
���������
����
����
��������
	�
��
���������
����
����
��
������
 ���! ������"
������

��
	��
��!�������
	��������
���	���

	�
�������
	�
��
���#
���$������������
����
����
�����
�����
������
	�
��
���#
�����	�������� %�
%�� �����
	�
!
�
�
�����
������
���	
���

	&�
	����
	������ 
	��
�������
���	
���

	'���
�����	���
�
�
��$������������
����
����
��(
�������	������!
��������
	��&����
���
	�������
������
�������
���	
���

	&��	�(���)����

	��
������!
�������!�����	������ �
����������
��������
!����
	�����*
!������
��

	$�����!
������	����
�	����
��������
������	������� $��+�����������

	�,��
���
��������+�����������

	�,��
���
��������
����! �����"
�������

��
	��
���	��������
����! ������
	�
��
���������
����
����
�$������,��
���
��(
�������������
��� �-	
(������
	���.�
�����+���$�����,��
���
���(
���!��(���%���
	����	�������������
	���	������	�
	��
������+�����������

	���
���������!
��������+���+���������

����	���������(��������������
���������
��!������.���	���
���	
���

	�$��������,��
���
���(
����!����������(
����������	�
	�������+���������

	����
���

	���	���(
����!�����-���(
�����	��
	��.�
�����+�����
���!
���

	�
	���������	�.�
�����+���������(����������
	������
�
�
	��!��(��	��������	�
��$���/���+��
(�!�������	�������"�	����� �
	� �!������	����
	�����
(�!����
����������
	���
	������

	��01233%01243�
���������
�
�	
��������

	��
��&��	��
	����
���	���(
����������)�

���+�����������

	��
	�
��
���5��

	���.��	�6�
	�
��
���������7����.��	8��	���������)�

���+�����������

	��
	�
��
���+		����.��	��
������4349%434:���
����� ���$��"�
������
��
��� �(
���������
�
�

	��
����
��;�<&�����
��!�����(�&��	�������
	�
��
����.��	���� ��������
	�����������

	�
����	�
	���
�����;�;#�5&��
���
����	�
	���
������;�;#�5&��	�=
�����������
���

	�
�����
��

	�
������
������;�;#�5'����	����
�
�������+���;�;#�5�$�+�������

	&��
��&�
�������
���

	�
����	�
	���������������
	� �����������	���
����� �����	������������	�	��������

	&��
��&�
�������
���

	�
��������
	���



�������������	
������
����������
����������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������	����������������
����������������������������������������� ����������
������!�����"#�����������	��$������������������������%�����������������������������������������&'(��������������
������)� �����������������������
�*������
�������
���������������%�������
������������*���%����������
���
������*������������+,+"-+,+.���������
���%�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/ ��
0��11�2 3
41�������5�������
�	�����������/ ��
0��11�2 3
41�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&6(������������������0����)�
�������������������������������������������������������������	����/������%������%���������������%�����������������������������7��������������������
���%���������������������
������������������������������������������������������������%�����������������������������!%��������
��������������%���������������
%�����	����
����������%�����8��$������������������������%����������������������������
�������&9(�� ����������������)�/ ��
0��11�2 3
41����������������������������������������������%��������������������
������������������������%�������������������
������������������������
����	����
%�������%��������%������%������������������������
�8���%�����������������������:��
������
�����������;��������������������
%���������������������������������������/ ��
0��11�2 3
41����������������������������%�������������������
���������������������������4��������������������������	�����������	
����������
�������������������
�������������������������������������8��������������������
��������%������������������������������������������	
��������%�������������
���������������
�	���������������������������
�	
���
���!������������
������������������������
��<�����
�����������������!������	
����������������
��������%������
��������������������������������
�����������������������������������	
����������
�������������������������������=+>+,������5��?�����������/����������
���������@�������
��A��4���������������������	������������������������	�
����������������������
�����������������
����������������������������������������
���������������
��!����������������
�����������&B(��
�����������)�4����������������
�	����������	
������������������������������	
����������������&C(��4������������)������������
���
���������������
������������������������	
�������������
��?D,A������������
������������������������������������������
��



�������������	��
����
���������������������������������� ���!�"�!� ����!��#�$��� �������%����%���� ��&�%���'(�������%���#��(�����������)�� ��(���*���������++ �*���(��������������������������������� ���!�"�!� ����!��#�$��� �������%,��-------------------------------------� �------------------------��)�� ���#�' �������& �������� �.�����-------------------------------------� �------------------------��) �������*��/�& �������� �.����������%���#��(�����������



���������	
���
������������������������������� !�"��#�!��$�%�$��&!��'�(�'�&�$��'��)�*$��&�!�$��$+����+$�!�&��,�+���-.��� /��+.�*$�)�����#.�� �0��!&�#!�1��&��.���2�!���!���//&�2��!.�������������� !��"��#�!��$�%�$��&!��'�(�'�&�$��'��)�*$��&�!�$��$+3��4444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��1��&���)�"��#�!��$�,&�����$!� �0�!���44444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��-&�5�6�5��7���/�&�$!�$��$!� �0�!���� /��+.�*$�)�����#.�� �0��!&�#!�



������������	�
���	�	
����������	�
�	�
����������������� ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")����)"���$��*�)���+,��#�$!�$�"�-��"��("�'�����!,����.���$�!��/��$��,���0���������11$�0���,������������������ ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")2��3333333333333333333333333333333333333� �333333333333333333333333��/��$���'� ��!����"�*$�����"�� �.�����33333333333333333333333333333333333333� �333333333333333333333333���"�$��*�!�"�4���1�$�"��"��"�� �.�����#�$!�$�"�-��"��("�'�����!,����.���$�!��



��������	�
���

���������������

������������������������ !�"��#�!��$�%�$��&!��'�(�'�&�$��'��)�*$��&�!�$��$+����+$�!�&��,�+���-.��%�! �&/0&����1��$!�*$�)�����#.�� �2��!&�#!�.���3�!���!���44&�3��!.�������������� !��"��#�!��$�%�$��&!��'�(�'�&�$��'��)�*$��&�!�$��$+5��44�&!��$'�$!��+&��'�$!6��7777777777777777777777777777777777777� �777777777777777777777777��8��&���)�"��#�!��$�,&�����$!� �2�!���77777777777777777777777777777777777777� �777777777777777777777777��9� �$���:� ��;<���4�&�$!�$��$!� �2�!���%�! �&/0&����1��$!�*$�)�����#.�� �2��!&�#!�



����������	
	����
������	���	
��������������������� ����!�"�!��#���$�%�$�#�!��$��&�'!��#���!��!(����(!���#��)�(���*+���,���#�'!�&����� +����-���#� ��.��#��+���/���������00#�/���+��������������������� ����!�"�!��#���$�%�$�#�!��$��&�'!��#���!��!(1��2222222222222222222222222222222222222� �222222222222222222222222��.��#���&���� ����!�)#�����!�� �-�����22222222222222222222222222222222222222� �222222222222222222222222��3��#(�����45���0�#�!��!��!�� �-������,���#�'!�&����� +����-���#� ��



���������	

����	
	��������
��	���	����������������� �!��"� ��#�$�#��% ��&�'�&�%�#��&��(�)#��%� �#��#*����*#� �%��+�*���,-��.�%&�%�/�����)#�(�����"-����0�� %�" �1��%��-���/� ��� ���22%�/�� -��������������� ��!��"� ��#�$�#��% ��&�'�&�%�#��&��(�)#��%� �#��#*3��4444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��1��%���(�!��"� ��#�+%�����# � �0� ���44444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��'�#����'�#��56���2�%�# �#��# � �0� ���.�%&�%�/�����)#�(�����"-����0�� %�" �



���������	�
�����
����

����������
���
������������������� ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")����)"���$��*�)���+,��-�"'�$��.��"��("�'�����!,����/���$�!��0��$��,���1���������22$�1���,������������������ ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")3��22�$���"%�"���)$��%�"�4��5555555555555555555555555555555555555� �555555555555555555555555��0��$���'� ��!����"�*$�����"�� �/�����55555555555555555555555555555555555555� �555555555555555555555555��6�!��$�7���8���2�$�"��"��"�� �/�����-�"'�$��.��"��("��"�-�),��!,����/���$�!��



���������	��
�����
�����������
������������������ ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")����)"���$��*�)���+,��-�"���.�("�'�����!,����/���$�!��0��$��,���1���������22$�1���,������������������ ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")3��4444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��0��$���'� ��!����"�*$�����"�� �/�����44444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��0$��"�5$�''�"6���2�$�"��"��"�� �/�����-�"���.�("�'�����!,����/���$�!��



���������	
���
�
	�����		���
���
���������������������� ����!�"�!��#���$�%�$�#�!��$��&�'!��#���!��!(����(!���#��)�(���*+��*���#��,��!��'!��!�� +����-���#� ��+���.���������//#�.���+�������������������� ����!��"�!��#���$�%�$�#�!��$��&�'!��#���!��!(0��1111111111111111111111111111111111111� �111111111111111111111111��2��#���&���� ����!�)#�����!�� �-�����11111111111111111111111111111111111111� �111111111111111111111111��3� 4�5�!�� 4� 6���0�-6���/�#�!��!��!�� �-�����*���#��,��!��'!��!�� +����-���#� ��



������������	�
���
�����������
��������������������� ����!�"�!��#���$�%�$�#�!��$��&�'!��#���!��!(����(!���#��)�(���*+��,�������'!�&����� +����-���#� ��+���.���������//#�.���+�������������������� ����!��"�!��#���$�%�$�#�!��$��&�'!��#���!��!(0��//�#���!$�!���(#��$�!�1��2222222222222222222222222222222222222� �222222222222222222222222��3��#���&���� ����!�)#�����!�� �-�����22222222222222222222222222222222222222� �222222222222222222222222��4�#5��+#�$6���/�#�!��!��!�� �-�����,�������'!�&����� +����-���#� ��



����������	
������
������������������������������� ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")����)"���$��*�)���+,��-�����.��("�'�����!,����/���$�!��0��$��,���1���������22$�1���,������������������ ��!����"�#�"��$���%�&�%�$�"��%��'�("��$���"��")3��4444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��0��$���'� ��!����"�*$�����"�� �/�����44444444444444444444444444444444444444� �444444444444444444444444��+3�53�67�"8���2�$�"��"��"�� �/�����-�����.��("�'�����!,����/���$�!��



�����������	�
���	������
���
�������� �������
����������������������	��������������������� �	�����!��" "#��$%&�'('�����)� ���*"���#���"�����"������������������)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������0��0���	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	����������00��2�	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������0����
��	��1)� �+�,��-�����&��.��"��/��	���������345673�898:5��)� �;<=>?�@AB=CD�EAF�8GH<=<=>�IJJ<KL�MLNAGH=OBN��AJ�P=OLG?CH=O<=>�QRQSTQRQU��345673�V5@89I6��)��0"W�������� ������X0�����Y�����#��0"W������YY���X0"W����������#������"���Y���#X����"#����Z���#��[��\�������� ����)���/��]X0"W���������� X0"W�������YY���X������	�#�"##���X��������̂3@;4_IP67̀VPMM3_a��)���,���-��b!����������/�������������ZZ���"���c�������d-���e��W��� #���� ��,������ �������Z������#������Z�#���/��c���YZ����������Y���������]��b!��������/���ZY�������,���+�W��������� ���!!�����d+��e���!��f�� #����"��c��������� ���������"������"��������Z��/����#��,�/��������� ��,�#���c���!��Z���"���/�&�����Z�����/���]��b������W�������Z��Z�����]��b��#��!�����YZ��cY������ZZ���"�����#�������������������YZ��Y���������������g����,����������]��b!��������/���ZY�����Z�����]��,���,���#Z�������!�����Z�������������������W�������&�������Y�����"Y���!�������#������ ���#���#��W��#,����W��]������,���+�����!��f�� #����"��c��������,���f�� #����"��c�����h���Z������/��c��#c#��Y��#� �����c��Z������#��������#���W���,�]&���,��" ,���������� �������#��/���������/��c��#c#��Y&��/����"#��!"���� ��#����Y#���������#�"���#��]�����W���"#��������W�������#��/����,���Y"�"�����"#��Y��#���!��W"#���##�������i�W��#��b��#����,��������]�����W��������!!�����!��Y��+"�c��$&��'('�&���,��" ,��+"����j(&��'('k&���������Z����#����c��Z���������#&������"��� ���,�#���]��,��W��,����������������������h������������Z������#�����#��Z"�Z�#����#������!��Y���g�����������W�����/���]��b�� ����������#,�Z���Y�� ��Z������#��������#��W��#,�����!��Y�]��b��!����Z��/���� ��#��/���#�������YZ��c��#&��YZ��c��#&�i�W�#��b��#&�������,��#����������!�]��b!�������/���ZY������#�"���#���@I68_3@8�@l3645V��)��
X���_5@IMM56757�3@89I6��)��
X���m9636@93:�9Mn3@8��)��
X���3:946V�8I�V35@�9Mn:5M568389I6�n:36o��������� ��������YZ��,��#�/��0���)��Wi����/��p&�
�/��� ���� ��������#�"���#��



�������������	�
�
���
����������������������������������������������������������� !�"#"$%&'( $�)! #*�+",-' !+!.-#%".. &"$%'&/0)! #1$')0�����234�567�89:;99<�=><?@�ABC<:D�6<9�E:BF�GHI:<9I@�H<J�:K9�LBIMNBIO9�P9Q9RBFS9<:�TBHIJ���������
���	������U����V���������V�������������������WW��X����Y�����Z�����������Y�[�������������\Z][̂�_��̀��������a����������V����UY�������X���W�����b������������������������������������������������c���d����Z][��������������������Y����������������������������������������������U�V�W��������������a����������V�]��e���W��V����	�̀�����������������Vf����W�������������Y�����Y�������V�����������������g��
�_���������Y�����Y������\�
��̂����̀��Uc�d�������̀��U�W��X�����������������̀��UY�������X���W��������X����������������a����������Vc��d���Z][�̀����_������YY����Y����
��V��	�
�
�	���������
����h�	�
�
i	�������W��������V�W�����Z][�	�����������������̀����_����������������������e�����������W�������c�j���W��W����������Y������k���������_�����X��̀��U���������������W�������W����������������_�������Y����̀��U�Y���W��X���������X����������W��V���	���W��V���	�l�_����U���	���������������������Y�̀��UY�������X���W��������������c��������������������W��������Y�����a����������V����UY�������X���W�����b���������������������W�����Y�����]��e���W��V����	�̀����W��V���̀�������������V����W���������W�̀����a����������V����W��X����������X��������X����c�����������V��WW��������V���������������������X�������������������Y�a����������V��������U�Y��̀������������������������_�������c�m�����������������������������������̀������V�����������V�����V���X�c�����������V	����
�������Z������k	��n�����X�����������a����������V�
�_�d��������]YY�����



��������	
��
���	����
�
����
�������������������
�
����	�	������������������������� ���!��"��#�������$����
���	��������%	�����	��&��������'	����!�����$
�"���	��	������(�����	��%����	
������%	��������&�����%	�����)	
*�	
!��#�"��	'�����+	�

���,	!���+	�

����&�����%	����� !	�	��!�#�"��	'�����%	
'	
���	�����%����	
�����	�'
	����!	
'	
���	�����
�(�����	��%����	
�����#�'�
������	��-���$�������	���#�'�
������	��-���$�������	������������
������.�
���
���!	���!��"���������.�
���
���/�0���	���
�'�
���
���
���	�1!	��	!���
�'�
���
����2	�1%	�	!���
�.�
���
�������
���������������������!��
�
���������������
��'���/���34� 56789:;7<5=6>?@7�?A�BCD�� )E - 0(������)	
*�	
!��F��	"���	����
��''	
�������0!����G��/(/%/�H�I���������J/����)F�0���
�J��
�������
�"��	'�������
��K�!���	��	�������.�����FF�����$������,	!���+	�

���
�����0��
�!�L���	$�%����
�	��%����	
���(����0�%%���'�
���
���	�����$����������
�������!	�!�
���������	'�
���	���	������0�%%�
���"�
��������/�� )E - 0(�����'�
'	���	���������������	�����$�������!		'�
���"��M	
*����
�����	����'����	�������.�
�������
��	�
����������
�
��'�!��"��
	������
�
��'	���$������������!���"����'	��!��	$N�!��"��/�� )E - 0(��������������	���
"����	�����$����������
���M	
*��	
�'
	"�
������
"�!����	���'�	��
�����'�	������N	$����*�
����
�	���
�����
����M	
*�	
!����
"�!��/��)E - 0(��%����	
���L��	��1��	'�
���"�
��������������0�%%��������	!����1

�"����������M��!��
�"��	'��'�
���
���'����
�'
	"�
���'
	�
������
���
"�!����	��!���"����
����I�������'	��!��	$N�!��"�������$�����
�$������%����	
����)	
*�	
!��#�"��	'�����(�
�����!�.�����M��!����!��
��������	��	M���O�� P�Q	���
�
����
1

�"����*����������������P� ��$����'M�

��	$�������	
�����%����	
������P�0������!		

���������
������
����'
	�
������
���
"�!����� )E - 0(��������	$N�!��"���M����$���!!	�'�����
�$������
�����!!�����	�����1J�������0�%%�������'
	"�
�����������
�����	����
"�!����"����$����������!	���������	
�����!���	��
�����*���������	��	M���O�P�,		*�����	����
���N	$/��P�+���
����$���!��
�!���	����	
�	!!�'���	�����*����/�P� �
�������'	����!	�
�
��!�
����!����	
�
��
��/�P��$�����������
��!��	���	M��	���*��!�
��
�!�	�!��/��P�(��*�����	��
���������
���
���*����
�M	
*�
�/���334� R?S8;<T7UV?W8;�XV@V?W�YZ8Z797WZ[�BV@@V?W�YZ8Z797WZ[�8W\�]?8;@��



����������	���


�����
������������������������������
������������������������������������
��������� ����!����� "��
��������������#����������������$%!����
��������������
�����������������������
��������� ��������� &�
�����������'�
����
�����������(� � ������)�������������
� ���(�������"�������������� ���"���������
��������������������������*�"�������������� �������������&�
����������������������������
����
����������
��������� ���
�������������� �����������
���������
�����������������
��� �(����������"���������������������������������������������
�������&�
����������������
�  ��������� ��������������������������"������������������������������������������
����� ����
�������������������������
���� ����&��+++,� -./0123�04�052�678���
������������������������"��������������������������� �������������9���������"����
��������������������$$�:%;<�=��$%!�
�����$�!����(������
�����������(�����>������=��$%!�
�����$$�!�����?��
����������������
���=��$%!�
�����$$$�������@�������=��$%!�
�����$A�A�
��������B���"�����������=���������������������
�
���
���?��
�������=�
�����A�%�����! ���
����!
���=�C�"��������=�D������! ���
��������� ���EF�
�����	GGH�=�:�������F��������I�� ��������EF�
�����	GJH�=�A��������=�>�������������=�
�����!�*��� ����!�������
��!
����=���  ������F����
������
��K������=�L�������M�;�"���������� ����=�;�� ���� ������ �����������=�F�
��������
���=�
� �������!�������
������D�����I� �����N����%B����+O,� 7P2QR04S�RT302UV�R2/W1X23���Y00.X5U2P0�+(�����
�������������
��������������������:%;(�
���������� ����#�������������
�����������������������&��O,� Z23S4P31[1\10T�4]�Ŷ__�-./0P2/3��
���!C��N%��@F�������������������������������
�������������� �����������������������������������������������<�=������
���������*�������������(������������� ���(����� �����
����������
�������������

� �������������������<�



����������	
��

����
��
���������
�������������
�������
��
��������

�
���
������
�������������
�������������������
�����������
����
��������������
�����
�������
�����
����
�����
�����������
�������� �����
�����������
���������������
��
���������
��
������!�"�#������������������������$�%�����������������������
�����������������������������������������������
�&����������������������!��������������
�������������
���������
�&���������������
�����
��'���������������������"()��
�����������
�������������*�����'���!� �������������
����������������
���
�����������������
��������������
�����������
������������������
�����
����������������������������&����
�����+,-� ,./01230453406�74.89.:�;:066<6.3�=�>3?60�@?1068�@A236<�BC232��D���E�����F������
�� G�������
��������������������
���
�����������������������������������
������������
����� G������������
�H�
������
�������� ������I��G�����
��������������
����
�J�
������� ���� �������������������������'��
�������������K
�������������L�
��
�� ������
��$KL %�������
�������

�������
�����������
����������
���
�����������
��������
��������
�������
��������������
����������������������
�������������������������D���GD(�'������������
���������������'�
���
�������
���
��������������
����������������������
��
��

����������'�������������
����
������������������
�������������
������������������������
��
��������
��������������������
���������������������BC<M06?6.29N6�;OBB�1.8�BCPQC51368�R103.602���S���T ����������������������
����� G��U��H�
������
���(
�&V����G�����
���T G���	
W�S��K�'�
�V�����J�
������� �X�
�Y������
������&���������������� G��U��V������������Z�������
������������������
�H�
������
���[��
�����Z��������
������������
���+,,-�R0C5622�1.8�\6N6QCM<6.3���E�����]��#������Z��������
�� ����$E����� ���%U�̂9.:2�BC4.3A���D���U�D����������KK�"()������
�����
�����[���������Z�����
�������
���
�������������
����������
���������������������������������
����D�������
���������������'�����"()�����������
��$	%�����������������



����������	
��

�����
����������������������������������������������������������������� �����!������"������"�����������������#��#��������������$���%��������#�����������%����&��'����(�&�)�������#��$�!��������*#"��+�����'�,'� �����!����&�)�������#��$�-��.������/�+���"%����!����'��'����������������������"�������������0�������#��#����#�����������%������0����&�)�������#��$���,�1��������������2�*�������������������/�"���%�������3���,���������2�����)�������#��$������%���/�+���"%�������"�������'��*��"����.��������%"�$�
��������*�����0�������#��#����#������4�������%&�1���)�������#��$��������������"��������������%%���������%��������������������%"�������
����������������������#��#����#������%�������%'�����#�������������%"�������
�����������������#��#����#������%�������%������������������"�����������������������""������%���������������#��#��5��������������,�����#"�����"������������������������"����#����6������������%"�������+���������������������	
��7'�0�
���*�������8�����������9:
:;'�*#�������""�����������"����������������,��������<#���,����""������%����������5���"���������#��#��������'�1����%���������$�����,�������"�����������������$��
���������'��=>>>?�@ABCDEF�GDH�IAGAHHJKL�MNFBDOAHF�������������������4�P�������%%�����������+���"���������%"��%���������"����������������������#���%����������+���������"��+�����,$����������������������'�1�����������������&�Q����#������������.���������������"��������������#���%��5�������������"��+�����,$�������������������#���%������+���'���Q����#���������������������%���������������������"�����%������+����������+��������������#�����������,��%�����+����,�����������#���%��������""��"�����?�Q�/�����,����
��#���%�����������������%�����������������$������#���������������������"���������+��,���$��������#���������%����������%�����������"��������
����"�������������"�������'��Q�/�����,����
�����������"�������
����"��+����������������.�������������������������"����������������������"��+����%�������#�������%������������+���������#�������#��������5�����������������������������������������������5��%�����������$���
�5
�$���%%#�������������������������
���������"����������������#����������+������������,$������#���%���'����>R?� STTAFF�GDH�>KEJUJENVWF�XJBC�YVHHJAHF�BD�ZO[WD\OAKB�1�������������������������$���%�������%%������������#�������������������+��#����
����,������������%"��$%��������������������&�� Q�������$���������������%������+��#����
����,������������%"��$%���������������������������������"�������+�������������%�������%�������%�����
��."����'�Q���%%������"�������6�������+���������������������"���������"#,������������������������
5����%������+��#�������������+��#����
����������������,������.���������"��+���������



����������	
��

��
���
������
�������������������
������������������������������
�������
�������������������������������
�������������������������������� �����������!""����"�� �#��������
����������������� ������� �������$� ����
����$� ����������
����������������������� �����������%��&����������������'�������������������	(()�*+
�,�-�"��.�	
	)	������/�&���
���������
������*0�'�1&2��&�����2��&�������3����������"�����4�������������	(5+�*+
�,�-�"��.�
)))�������/�&2�
&���������'���������������������	(6��*+
�,�-�"��.�5	)	������/�&2��&�7������8��������9
������������
���������	(6
�*
)�,�-�"�.�	5:	������/�&2��&�
(�"�
�����;�
�����4����������� ����<6�*
(�"�;�4��.�<6�	������/�&2���
��&������������������������� ���������������������������
�����$������
������ ����
���/�����������������������������
��������������=>� ?@ABCD�ECF@GHIHJK�AGD�?KLMCN�?CFOBPMK��7������Q�������������������
��  �������#������� �����������������#��������������������������Q���������� ���������������������R������� �������$������
���������������Q���$�����������������������$��� ������$���
�
����������������7����  ��������������������������$������������������������%�S�"�� �#�����������  �������� ��������������&�����2��&�����������
��������������"�
��*������T�������"�
�$�.�	������/�&2��&�9
��������"�
��*9
��"�
�$�.�	������/�&2�
&�4���������������������	(6<�*
(�,�-�"��6)	������/�&$��������
�
2���
��&���#������������������
�������
������������������
��������������S������������� ����� ���������������� ���������
������
������������������������������������������$������
���������
����������#��S�"��������������������������������������������R�����������������
���������������������������
������
��������#���/�����������S�U�����������������
��������
�����!""�������������� ��������*������  ���������$�����������#���
���������������
�$������#���������
���
���������
��������
������������� ����
�
���
�����������������U�,&�����������������������
����$���
���������������#����� �� �����
������#�������
�������������������S�'����� ����������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������
������  �� �������S�,�
������
�������#������������#� ������������������������
�� ����#����� ����������=V>� WHGXPDCGMPAIPMK��7������������������������ �#���������� ����������������������������������  ����������������������������������
��������������"�
�$�����"����������9
��������"�
�$�����4�����������������$���
���#��������  �� �������������������/��������������������������������%��������  ������������
���
���
���������
��������
������������� ����
�
���
��������U�,$������
��������������#����������������
��������������
���������$���������������
���������
��������������� �������R����������������#� �� ��������
������#���������
����������
������#���������������������Y�� ����������� ������$�
�����������$���� �����$������������� �������
$�
�������
����



����������	
��

���
�����������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������ �����������������������������
����������������������
���������������������������������������������������!����������������������
���������������������������
��������
��������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������!�
���
�����!���
������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"���������������������������������#���
��������������������������������������
����������������������
�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������$�����������������������������������������������������������������������������
����
��������������
������������������������������������������%&&'�()*+,-./0-1-*23-)*�2*4�56728�9::)037*-3;��� ��������������������������!������
���������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������
�������������
��������
�����<�=���������>����������������������������������� ���������������������������������!��������������������������?����@������������
�A�����������<B������������
��C�������	
DDE=���
�������
����������������������������� ������������!����������������������!������������������!����F�������������������	DDE���
���������
�������!���������������
������������������������������
��������������!��������������������������������������
����
������������
���������������������������!����F������������������%&&&'�G0-HI2*/H.�2*4�J)1:82-*3.�K0)/H470H� ���������������������������������
�����������������
��������������������
����������������������
����L$M��� ������������������
������������������
�����������������������������������������
����������� ����������
�����!��������!�������������������������������������������������>�������������
�����������������������������������������
��������������������
�������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������
�
�����������������������������������
��������������
��������������������������������������������������������
����������!���������������������������������������������������������������������
������������
����!���������N���� � M���C����M��������� � O������������������ � 	
P�Q��$�!���C������� � A�����
�����DR
RE�� � ?�>N�SSDTSUSTVRDU�



����������	
��

�������
�����������������������������������������������������������
��������
�����������������
�����
������������������������������
���������������������������������
��������
���������
������������
�
���
�
���
�������������������������������������
����
� ���!"#$�%&'()*+,-.�/)01�2).+3)4)0)'.�%*0�+,5�%&',5&',0.�67&84)+,*'�9���:;����������������������������������������
�
��������������������������������������������������
��������
�����������:;�������
�������
������
�������:���
������
���<
���
�
�
���:�������
������������� �:��
�
����������������������������������������
�����������
�
�������=��:��9
����>�����������
�
��?
������������	@AB������:���<��
���
���:������	@�C��9
�����D��������E�����
���:�������������	@�
��
@��?F������G�����������������������
����
��������
����������������
��������� ��!#$�HII'*0)J'�2+0'.�+,5�K'(&�7I�LMN�9�
��O�P�����������
��
��������������������������������Q����
���������������� �9�������������
��O�P������������������������������
������;����	��
R
C����;����GR��
R
S �9���O�P��
���������
���������������������������������������������
����
���������������
����������������������������� ��!#"$�L75)I)*+0)7,.�+,5�T'J).)7,.�9�
��O�P������
�������������
�����������������������������
�������������������������
�������
����������������
������������
��
���������������������
��������� �9�
��O�P�����������
�
�������������������
������������������������������������������������
�����������
���������������
�����������������
��������������������������
�� ��:���������������������
�����
��O�P������
�
������������������������
�������
�����������
�������
���������
���
��������������������������������������������
������������
��� ��9�������������������������
���U
�����������;���9��
�
������
���VW;9�XY������������
�����������
��
�����������
���
���������������������������
�
����������������������������
����������� ��9���;9���
����������Z���������������������������
�����Q�������
���������������������������������������
������������
��������
����
�������[�
����������������������
�
������������������� �9���;9��
���������
������������
�
���������������:;���
��������������������������
��������
��������������
�
���������
��O�P �9������
�������������
����������������Q������������������������
���������������������Q������
��� �P��
�����������������������\�����������������������������
�������������������������������]����������
����������
����������������Q�������
����\���� �9����������������������]������
���
�����
������������
����������[��������������������������������������
����Q�������
����������������
��������
�������
��� �9���������
�
��
�����������
���������������������������������������̂���������
��������������������������������������
����������
�������
�������
�������������������������
�����������������������
����
������������������
��O�P ��!#""$�_7,�67̀47*+0'5�a+(0,'(�67.0�%..'..&',0���9���������
��
�����������������
��������
���������[�
�
���������
������������\
�������������������������������������
��������������Z�����������������������������
�����������:;����������



����������	
��

���
����
��
�����������
����
��������
�������������
���
�������
�������������
������
���������������
�����������
����
�����������������
���
�������
����������������������
���
��������������������
������
����
����
�������������������������������������
��������������������
���������������
��������
����� !"�
������
����������"����
����
���������������
����������������
��"�
������������������
�����
�������������
���������
������������������
���������
�����
��
���#$%�����
���&������ 
����&��
���'��
��%�������
��(������
�����������
����������)���������
�����������
�����������������
�
����������������
�
��������������
�������
��������������������
����������
����������
����
�����(��
����*
��
���
����+������
������
����,����������������������
�"�
������
�����������������������
���������
���-��
��������
����
�����
��������
������
�����
��
�������
�
���������
����%.''����
��"����������������
������
���������
�������
������������
����
�
����/01112�3456789:7;8��(������
����������
����
��
���������
�
�������
���%.''����
��������������
����
�����������
�������
�������������
����
�����)�
���
����
�������������������
��
����������
���(������
���������������
��
�
������������<��
���������������
������������)����
���
�������������������������������������
������#��
�������
�
��
��
��������������������������������������
����
�������������������
����
����
����� !"��������
�
����������
����
����
�������
���"�������
���"�=>��������������������
��
���
��
������/1/2�?@6787A:59:7B4�98@�CD459:7;8A�E989F4648:�G4H:7;8A��#
����������
����
��
������ ���&
������
�����������������<��
�
���
��������������"�����������"�������
����"��
�
�
��"��������������������������
�����������������������
�����GID45B7A7;8JK9L�:;�K9L�CD459:7;8A��(�������
����������������������
�������������
��
���%.''����������
���������������
�����
�����
������������M�N��(�������������������������
�������������
��
���%.''����������
�����
����
�
���������
��������
���
�����%����������������)����������
�������������������
�
������)��
���������������������
�����
������������M�N�����
������������
����
�����������������������(��������������������
����
�����
�
���%.''������������
������������
�����
������������M�N�����
���������������������%����
������������������
��
�����������������������
�������������������������������������������������
����������������������
��
��������
����������
���������
�
��������������������������������O��P��������������
��������������
����������������������
����
���������
���%.''��������������
�������
�)�����������
����
������Q�������
�������������������������������������������������������
�"����������������"��
����������M�N"���������������-���������������������
���#������
���"���������
�������������������������������������������
�������
������������������������

��������
����
��������
������������
�R����������M�N"�



����������	
��

��
�������
�������
���������
������
����������������������������
���������������������������������������������������
�������������� !"#$�%$ &'"#�&(��)���������������������������������������
��������
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������*�+������������,���������
������-�������������������������������������-�����������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������
������������������������./$  �%$'$0 $ �0(1�2&33"(�40#�&( ��5�����������������-����
�����������
������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������678�������
�������������
����������������9�������������������������-�������������-����
������������-��
���������������
�����8��������������������
����-����������������������������
������
����������
����������������������
���
��������
�������������������������)�������������������������:������5;<<����������������-������=��������<������������������>�
���?��������-������������������������5;<<��������)�����������
�����������������������������-��������
������������������
�����������
��������@����������������A&'1�A0/3'$  BC(1$3(�D�40#�&(BE�0F�'�#G��,���

�����
���������������������=�
�����H�I�J��������<����������K����������<�������
������������-�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������678������������������������������
����������������������������
�������������������������������������������
�������������������
��������������������������
����������-����������-����
��������������������������������������678��,�������������@
��������L������������������=��������<�������������
��
���������������������������
���������
�����
�������������������������������������������
����������
���������=��������<�������������������������������������678������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������
�����
��������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������
��������������������������
����������-����������-����
��������������������������������������678��,����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������678���MMN�O##04P3$(# �)���������������������
������������678�������
�����������������-��������������
���,�� 5;<<��������������=����
���6����@�,,�� ,��������
�����Q�������5�������������7�����=������=������<�����,,,�� <������������=������?�������



��������	
���	�

������	�
�����	��
�������
��


�������������	

����
�������� !
"#
���$"��% &
� '� ! �����( )!*
"#
�$ 
+",�-
."��&/
�$ 
012/
��&
3400
,"-",�� &
'���� �!5
6$�!
728
9�:
; 
 < ,�� &
��
&�'-�,�� 
,"��� �'���!/
 �,$
"#
=$�,$
!$�--
; 
&  9 &
�
&�'-�,�� 
"������-5
6$ 
728
!$�--
; 
,"�!�& � &
�"
; 
,"9'- � &
=$ �
�--
>���� �!
$�( 
!��� &
��5
.:
!������
; -"=/
�--
>���� �!
���  
�"
�$ 
� �9!
'� !,��; &
��
� �9!
"#
�$ 
���  9 ��
�;"( 5
?��

����@
��
A����
���
A����

����@
��B
C�������
D����	

>���� &
E�9 
��&
6��- 
�������� 
��&
F�� 
A����

����@
G��H����	
I	J	��KL	��
M����
>���� &
E�9 
��&
6��- 

>���� &
E�9 
��&
6��- 
�������� 
��&
F�� 


����	
��

�N
I	K���L	��
��
O	��B���������
>���� &
E�9 
��&
6��- 
�������� 
��&
F�� 
PQQRSTUV
PW
XS
YUZPY
[SR\
]̂_ZW
̀Sa_Xb
̀Sa_WUY

>���� &
E�9 
��&
6��- 
�������� 
��&
F�� 
PQQRSTUV
PW
XS
R̂W]
]̂_ZW
̀Sa_Xb
>���� &
E�9 
��&
6��- 
�������� 
��&
F�� 

cdeedefeghijkl
hmnop
qripspmt
upvwxl
hnwjxl
hnwjopr�������� 
��&
F�� 
A����

����@
y����L��
I	J	��KL	��

��K�������




��������	
����
��
�
���������
����	��
	����������������� !�!"!#$%!&��'�&$()�#�%!�#*$'%!+(�+%�,�!�#��*-�.��#�����))� !�&!!�!&���&$()�#�%!�*+�/�'�)0���!��������))� !�#*'��&!+!&�%*� !�#*�()!%!&�.�!'��))�1�+%'!+����2!���/'!&��%0��3����/'�'/� !)*.,��))�1�+%'!+���/+!!�%*�%�!�%!+���(+!�#+� !&��'�%!+���*-�%�!��/+!!�!'%�� *2!0������
��4��56�789��:8
���;
<
��98
���;
9�	�8
�����=�	>4�	�
��
	<��
����1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!������
��4��56�789��:8
���;
<
��98
���;
9�	�8
���B�C�
89��:8
���D���	���
����1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!��E
8��	
�����
�
���1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!������
�
��4��F
��
G���������1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!����

���88����:��
	<��
��789��:8
���H	�����������1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!������
��4��56�789��:8
���;
<
��98
���;
9�	�8
���B�I
�
	����
	<��
������1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!���	��
��6�D��J����1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!��K�L���	9����1+�'%�?��!��'&���%)!���@�/'�%$+!��'&�A�%!����



���������	�����

�
��
�������������������������������
�������� !�"#$�%�&�'���(�)*+�,� -�,*./ )�+��)�*-+�0.�0+!1���)���	�2� )��!��//�'��,��%�,���,*./ )�+���0 � -�/3�����"#$�!��//�'��)�-! ,�0�,�+��'��)�%./�+�,�2��-��//���0+-�0!���4��! �-�,� +3��5&�! �- -��'�/�21��//���0+-�0!���0���+��+���+�0%!�.0�!)0 '�,� -�+�0%!��	�+�����0��%�-+��'�4�3��6�
������
�7���88�
��7�9����
�����
�:����
����0 -+�;�%���-,�� +/����< �-�+*0���-,�=�+���6�
������
�7�>����
��9��?����7�����0 -+�;�%���-,�� +/����< �-�+*0���-,�=�+���6�
������
�7�>�8�
�
��@�����9��
�7�����0 -+�;�%���-,�� +/����< �-�+*0���-,�=�+���6�
������
�7��AA�����A�B�������
����0 -+�;�%���-,�� +/����< �-�+*0���-,�=�+����

�
�C�����9�����B�������
���
������8������0 -+�;�%���-,�� +/����< �-�+*0���-,�=�+����D�
��E����7��������F�@���G8�
����
�������0 -+�;�%���-,�� +/����< �-�+*0���-,�=�+���H���
IH�A������0 -+�;�%���-,�� +/����< �-�+*0���-,�=�+������������



��������	
���	�

������	�
�����	��
�������
��


�������������	

����
�������� !
"#
���$"�%& '
� (� ! ����%) *!+
"#
�$ 
,"-�.
/"��'0
�$ 
1234
��'
5611
-"7"-�� '(���� �!89$�!
:;<
=�>
? 
 @ -�� '
��
'�(7�-�� 
-"��� �(�A�!4
 �-$
"#
B$C-$
!$�77
? 
'  = '
�'D(7%-�� 
"���%��.8
9$ 
:3<
!$�77
? 
-"�!E' � '
�"
? 
-"=(7 � '
B$ �
�77
F���� A!$�) 
!��� '
%�G/>
!%��%��
? 7"B0
�H.
F���� �!
���  
�"
�$ 
� �I!
(� !-�%? '
��
� �I!
"#
�$ 
���  I ��
�?") JKLM
NLOPQR
LS
TUPVW
XPY
TUPVW
NLOPQR
ZL[
\MXUPUPV
]SSÛ_
 Q̀XQ_
LS
Nab
c_dXMQe_PQ
LS
f_gX[hiUQXQULP
F���� '
j�I 
��'
9%�7 �������� 
��'
k�� TUPVW
NLOPQR
lLMmSLM̂_
c_n_iLde_PQ
oLXMY
pqr
st
u
vwxy
z
{|}
~��
�
F�%�� '
j�= 
��'
9%�. TUPVW
NLOPQR
�̂LPLeÛ
c_n_iL�e_PQ
NLMdLMXQULP
� ���
� �� ���
 ��������F���� '
j�= 
��'
9��7 

F�%�� '
j�= 
��'
9��7 �������� 
��'
k�� ��������
��
��
�� ��
¡��¢
£¤¥ �
¦�§¥�̈
¦�§¥���
F���� '
j�= 
��'
9%�7 ������©� 
��'
k�� ��������
��
��
�¤�£
ª¤¥ �
¦�§¥�̈
F���� '
j�I 
��'
9%�H �%����©� 
��'
k�� 




	08.19.25 SAEC Board Meeting Agenda.docx -
	SAEC Board Meeting Minutes 05.06.25.docx 
	Board Agenda Item 4.1 SAEC Board Member Attendance and SAEC Attendance Policy Review (1)
	Board Agenda Item 4.1 Supporting Document SAEC Board Member Attendance and SAEC Attendance Policy Review
	Board Agenda Item 4.2 Sunrise SAEC Stat...ember Effectiveness
	Board Agenda Item 4.3 CAEP Technical Update
	Board Agenda Item 5.1 SAEC Annual Plan 2025.26
	Board Agenda Item 5.1 Supporting Document SAEC Annual Plan 25.26 
	Board Agenda Item 5.2 Amended SAEC Cons...Declaration 2025.26
	Board Agenda Item 5.2 Supporting Document CAEP FY 2025-26 Final Consortium Allocations Memo
	Board Agenda Item 5.2 Supporting Document California Adult Education Program (CAEP) 2025-26 Final Allocation Schedule
	Board Agenda Item 5.3 SAEC Amended Memo...derstanding 2025.28
	Board Agenda Item 5.3 Supporting Document SAEC Amended Memorandum of Understanding 2025.28
	Board Agenda Item 5.4 Kings JTO WIB MOU 2025.28
	Board Agenda Item 5.4 Supporting Document Cover Letter Kings County Job Training Office Memorandum of Understanding 2025-2028 
	Board Agenda Item 5.4 Supporting Document Kings County Job Training Office Memorandum of Understanding 2025.28

